
MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

 
For disability accommodations please phone (415) 473-4381 (Voice), CA Relay 711, or e-mail 

Zero.Waste@MarinCounty.gov at least five business days in advance of the event. The County 
will do its best to fulfill requests received with less than five business days’ notice. Copies of 

documents are available in alternative formats, upon request. 

 

AGENDA 

DATE  Thursday, February 26, 2026 

TIME  1:30 pm – 2:30 pm 

LOCATION  San Rafael City Hall, 1400 Fifth Ave, Large Conference Room 3rd Floor, San Rafael, 
CA 94901 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
CALL TO ORDER  

1. Public Participation Instructions (Information Only) 1 Minute. 
2. Open Time for Public Comment (Information Only) 3 Minutes. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar will be enacted by one motion unless a member of the 
Board, staff, or public requests removal of an item for separate discussion. 
 

3. Approve JPA Board Meeting Minutes from January 22, 2026 (Action) 1 Minute. 
4. Receive and File Audit Planning Communication 1 Minute. 
5. Receive and File Work Plan Second Quarter Report 1 Minute. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA  

6. Executive Director Update - 5 Minutes. 

• Recommendation: Information Only.  
7. Local Task Force Recommendation – 5 Minutes.  

• Recommendation: Action 
8. Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program Enhancement Project – 5 Minutes.  

• Recommendation: Information Only 
9. Education and Outreach Update – 5 Minutes.  

• Recommendation: Information Only 
10. Legislative Update – 5 Minutes.  

• Recommendation: Information Only  
11. SB 1383 Update – 5 Minutes.  

• Recommendation: Information Only  
12. Suggested Agenda Items - 2 Minutes. 

• Recommendation: Information Only.  
13. Adjournment. 

Agendas & Staff Reports also available at https://zerowastemarin.org/  

 

1

mailto:Zero.Waste@MarinCounty.gov
https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

 
For disability accommodations please phone (415) 473-4381 (Voice), CA Relay 711, or e-
mail Zero.Waste@MarinCounty.gov at least five business days in advance of the event. 

The County will do its best to fulfill requests received with less than five business days’ 
notice. Copies of documents are available in alternative formats, upon request. 

 
SPECIAL REMOTE PUBLIC INSTRUCTIONS – ITEM 1 
DATE  February 26, 2026 

TIME  1:30 pm – 2:30 pm 
LOCATION  Zoom Online 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The public can participate in this Marin County Hazardous and Solid Waste Joint Powers 
Authority (Zero Waste Marin) Board Meeting via Zoom. 

ZOOM MEETING   

Please click the link below to join the meeting:  

https://zoom.us/j/95862063021?pwd=bNao2kRMGotDSlaK8b1J4fWAxvwabi.1 
 
Meeting ID: 958 6206 3021  Passcode: 115793 
 
Or One tap mobile:  
+16699006833,,96325364603#,,,,*602532# US (San Jose) 
+16694449171,,96325364603#,,,,*602532# US 
 
Or Telephone: dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
• +1 669 900 6833 US   • +1 669 444 9171 US   • +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US    • +1 253 215 8782 US   • +1 346 248 7799 US 
• +1 305 224 1968 US   • +1 309 205 3325 US   • +1 312 626 6799 US 
• +1 360 209 5623 US    • +1 386 347 5053 US   • +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 646 931 3860 US   • +1 689 278 1000 US  • +1 929 205 6099 US 
 
 
COMMENTS  

During the Meeting, select the Raise Hand icon during the public comment time, and you will 
be added to the queue and unmuted when it is your turn. If you are “Calling In,” press *9 
during the public comment time, and you will be added to the queue and unmuted when it is 
your turn. (Press *67 before dialing if you want to hide your phone number). 
 

Agendas & Staff Reports also available at https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

2

mailto:Zero.Waste@MarinCounty.gov
https://zoom.us/j/95862063021?pwd=bNao2kRMGotDSlaK8b1J4fWAxvwabi.1
https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
OPEN TIME FOR PUBLIC COMMENT – ITEM 2 
TO  JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director 

SUBJECT  Open Time for Public Comment 

DATE  February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The public is welcome to address the Board of Directors on matters not on the agenda within 
its jurisdiction. Please be advised that pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, the 
Board is not permitted to discuss or act on any matter not on the agenda unless it determines 
that an emergency exists or that there is a need to take immediate action which arose 
following the posting of the agenda.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
Receive public comments. Information Only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 

Page 1 of 10 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES – ITEM 3 
 
DATE  Thursday, January 22, 2026 
 
TIME  1:00 P.M. – 2:00 P.M. 
 
LOCATION  1600 Los Gamos Drive, Conference Room 275 San Rafael, CA 94903 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT  
Town of Ross: Christa Johnson (Vice Chair) 
Town of Corte Madera: Adam Wolff 
County of Marin: Talia Smith (Alt.) 
Town of Fairfax & Town of San Anselmo: Bridget Wipfler (Alt) 
City of Mill Valley & Town of Tiburon Grace Ledwith (Alt)  
City of Novato: Gretchen Schubeck (Alt.) 
City of Novato: Bill Rose  
City of San Rafael: Angela Robinson Pinon  
City of San Rafael: Cory Bytof (Alt.) 
City of Sausalito: Catie Thow Garcia (Alt.) 
Town of Tiburon: Greg Chanis 
 
STAFF PRESENT  
Kimberly Scheibly (Executive Director) 
Amy Kolnes (Staff) 
Casey Fritz (Staff) 
Kathy Rico (Staff) 
Justin Newsome (Admin) 
 
Call to Order Regular Meeting  
Regular session was called to order at 1:00 p.m. 

  
1. Remote Public Participation Instructions 

Information Only 
 

2. Open Time for Public Comment (Items not on the agenda) 
No public comments.  

 
3. JPA Board Meeting Minutes from September 18, 2025. 

 
Motion to approve the JPA Board Meeting Minutes from September 18, 2025.  

    First Town of Tiburon: Greg Chanis 
 
Second City of San Rafael: Cory Bytof 
 

4



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 

Page 2 of 10 
 

Vote Count    
City of Belvedere: Absent 
Town of Corte Madera: Aye 
County of Marin: Aye 
Town of Fairfax: Aye 
City of Larkspur: Absent 
City of Mill Valley: Aye 

City of Novato: Aye 
Town of Ross: Aye 
Town of San Anselmo: Aye 
City of San Rafael: Aye 
City of Sausalito: Aye 
Town of Tiburon: Aye 

 
     Ayes: 9   Noes: 0     Absent: 2  Abstain: 0 
 

 NOTE: Bridget Wipfler (Alt) serves as the alt for both Fairfax and San Anselmo. Votes can 
only be counted once and; therefore, one vote has been removed from the Ayes total 
count.  
 
Motion passed.  

 
4. JPA Board Meeting Minutes from November 20, 2025. 

 
Motion to approve the JPA Board Meeting Minutes from November 20, 2025. 

    First Town of Tiburon: Greg Chanis 
Second City of San Rafael: Cory Bytof 

 
Vote Count    
City of Belvedere: Absent 
Town of Corte Madera: Aye 
County of Marin: Aye 
Town of Fairfax: Aye 
City of Larkspur: Absent 
City of Mill Valley: Aye 

City of Novato: Aye 
Town of Ross: Aye 
Town of San Anselmo: Aye 
City of San Rafael: Aye 
City of Sausalito: Aye 
Town of Tiburon: Aye 

 
     Ayes: 9   Noes: 0     Absent: 2  Abstain: 0 
 

 NOTE: Bridget Wipfler (Alt) serves as the alt for both Fairfax and San Anselmo. Votes can 
only be counted once and; therefore, one vote has been removed from the Ayes total 
count.  
 
Motion passed.  

 
5. Executive Director Update. 

Executive Director Kimberly Scheibly reported receiving advance notice on December 19, 
2025 San Rafael, Corte Madera, and Sausalito were expected to receive draft 
Implementation Record findings. A request was made that CalRecycle delay distribution 
until after the holidays. All 12 jurisdictions will be issued Notices of Violation for not 
meeting the 100% recycled organic waste product procurement requirement for calendar 
year 2023 (no fines will be issued as this is a procedural exercise). Each of these tier 

5



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 

Page 3 of 10 
 

targets were met for the year 2025. Zero Waste Marin (ZWM) has prepared a response 
and will share once the draft findings are received.  
 
CalRecycle has planned their annual jurisdictional compliance calls to run from February 
through August, a schedule will be forwarded to members and alternatives. ZWM staff will 
be contracting Zero Food Print, replacing Agromin. ZWM will continue to manage this as a 
cost-share program through West Marin compost. 
 
Regarding SMART 1383, jurisdictions are to enter their education and outreach activities. 
An internal process and staff roles have been established to support documentation and 
coordination. ZWM Staff Amy Kolnes will be the point of contact for assistance.  
 
ZWM staff are drafting a waiver manual for the haulers to streamline compliance and 
reporting. 
 
Ethan J. Walsh of Best Best & Krieger LLP is the new outside counsel for Joint Powers 
Authority (JPA). Ethan has experience representing cities and other public agencies in all 
aspects of their operations including Zero Waste Sonoma. 
 
The JPA audit is underway, and staff are working Department of Finance (DOF) and 
Department of Public Works (DPW) Accounting to submit request documents. 
 
Drafts of the Classification and Compensation Study are in, once finalized R3’s 
Organizational Study will incorporate them and have their report mid to late February.  
 
Local Task Force (LTF) has formed a subcommittee to plan a public workshop for the 
Waste Characterization Study implementation plan. 
 
Staff are evaluating the feasibility and fiscal impact of allowing Novato residents to use the 
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) facility in San Rafael. Historically, Novato has not 
participated in HHW funding. Other HHW programs, such as solar panel and marine flare 
collection events, are already open to Novato residents. 
 
HHW Facility Program Manager position is vacant, ZWM has participated in the interview 
process.  
 
In closing, ZWM received a Silver Anthem Award for the Garbage Band Campaign in the 
Sustainability, Environment, and Climate category. Executive Director Kimberly Scheibly 
has been appointed to the Local Government Carpet Recycling Task Force this spring to 
help advance carpet recycling under AB 2398. 

 
Information Only 
 

  

6



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 

Page 4 of 10 
 

Board Comments  
A brief discussion was held regarding the timeline of the draft findings report, and SMART 
1383 information input process. 
 
Public Comments  
No public comments.  

 
6. Adopt resolution ZWM-2026-02 Delegating the performance of claims administration   

and resolution of claims. 
Executive Director Scheibly shared this item was on the previous agenda but there was no 
quorum. It was discovered in a recent governance review; there has never been a 
previously adopted formal delegation for processing and resolving claims. JPA counsel 
was consulted to adopt a resolution. This resolution authorizes the Executive Director (with 
the required review of the JPA attorney) to administer, settle, or authorize claims up to 
$10,000 per claim or lawsuit. Any claims or settlements exceeding this amount will 
continue to require explicit JPA Board approval. 

 
Board Comments  

 
Public Comments  
No public comments.  
 
Motion to adopt resolution ZWM 2026-02 which formally delegates very limited authority 
for claims administration under the California Claims Act. 
 

    First City of San Rafael: Cory Bytof 
    Second Town of Corte Madera: Adam Wolff 

 
Vote Count    
City of Belvedere: Absent 
Town of Corte Madera: Aye 
County of Marin: Aye 
Town of Fairfax: Aye 
City of Larkspur: Absent 
City of Mill Valley: Aye 

City of Novato: Aye 
Town of Ross: Aye 
Town of San Anselmo: Aye 
City of San Rafael: Aye 
City of Sausalito: Aye 
Town of Tiburon: Aye 

 
     Ayes: 9   Noes: 0     Absent: 2  Abstain: 0 
 

 NOTE: Bridget Wipfler (Alt) serves as the alt for both Fairfax and San Anselmo. Votes can 
only be counted once and therefore; one vote has been removed from the Ayes total 
count.  
 
Motion passed.  

 

7



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 

Page 5 of 10 
 

7. Remote Meeting Participation (SB707) Resolution ZWM-2026-03.  
Executive Director Scheibly stated this item addresses changes to Board meeting 
procedures following the expiration of the emergency remote meeting authority under 
Assembly Bill 361. During the COVID-19 emergency, the Authority was permitted to hold 
fully virtual meetings. That authority has expired, and the JPA must now comply with 
standard Brown Act requirements. Effective January 1, 2026, Senate Bill 707 amended the 
Brown Act to create a new, non-emergency framework for limited remote participation by 
Board members. SB 707 does not allow fully virtual meetings.  
 
Under SB 707: 

• In-person meetings remain the default.  
• A quorum must be physically present at one publicly accessible meeting location. 
• Individual Board members or Alternates may participate remotely only under defined 

circumstances, such as just cause or disability-related accommodation.  
• The legal basis for any remote participation must be documented in the meeting 

record. 
 

Board Comments  
A brief discussion was held regarding the virtual attendance regulations. 
 
Public Comments  
No public comments.  
 
Motion to adopt Resolution ZWM 2026-03 and rescinding Resolution 2022-01  
*The new resolution will include comments to note the rescinding of the previous resolution  
 

    First Town of Tiburon: Greg Chanis 
Second City of Novato: Bill Rose 

 
Vote Count    
City of Belvedere: Absent 
Town of Corte Madera: Aye 
County of Marin: Aye 
Town of Fairfax: Aye 
City of Larkspur: Absent 
City of Mill Valley: Aye 

City of Novato: Aye 
Town of Ross: Aye 
Town of San Anselmo: Aye 
City of San Rafael: Aye 
City of Sausalito: Aye 
Town of Tiburon: Aye 

 
     Ayes: 9   Noes: 0     Absent: 2  Abstain: 0 
 

 NOTE: Bridget Wipfler (Alt) serves as the alt for both Fairfax and San Anselmo. Votes can 
only be counted once and; therefore, one vote has been removed from the Ayes total 
count.  
 

8



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 

Page 6 of 10 
 

Motion passed.  
 
8. Local Task Force (LTF) New Member Appointment. 

ZWM Staff Casey Fritz shared at the end of 2025 two members representing special 
districts stepped down. Three applications were received for the two openings.  

 
Board Comments  
 
Public Comments  
No public comments.  
 
Motion to approve Casey Poldino, Novato Sanitary District and Angela Beran, Las 
Gallinas Valley Sanitary District as the two special district representatives. 
 

    First City of San Rafael: Cory Bytof 
    Second Town of Corte Madera: Adam Wolff 
 

Vote Count    
City of Belvedere: Absent 
Town of Corte Madera: Aye 
County of Marin: Aye 
Town of Fairfax: Aye 
City of Larkspur: Absent 
City of Mill Valley: Aye 

City of Novato: Aye 
Town of Ross: Aye 
Town of San Anselmo: Aye 
City of San Rafael: Aye 
City of Sausalito: Aye 
Town of Tiburon: Aye 

 
 

 Ayes: 9   Noes: 0     Absent: 2  Abstain: 0 
 

 NOTE: Bridget Wipfler (Alt) serves as the alt for both Fairfax and San Anselmo. Votes can 
only be counted once and; therefore, one vote has been removed from the Ayes total 
count.  
 
Motion passed.  

 
9. Committee Appointments.  

Executive Director Scheibly noted this item is to confirm and make appointments to the 
JPA’s standing and ad hoc committees for the coming year. The Executive Committee 
composition is governed by the JPA Agreement (1996). It includes the Chair, Vice Chair, 
and three additional Board members, with required geographic representation. The current 
Executive Committee meets those requirements and includes Todd Cusimano (Chair), City 
of Mill Valley, Christa Johnson (Vice Chair), Town of Ross, Talia Smith, County of Marin, 
Angela Robinson Pinon, City of San Rafael, and Bill Rose, City of Novato. This committee 

9



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 

Page 7 of 10 
 

supports administration and management of JPA affairs and advises the Executive 
Director and Board. 
 
The Board has been asked to appoint a Budget Subcommittee to support development of 
the annual JPA budget, which includes review of the largest professional services contract 
with Marin Recycling Resources Recovery Association to operate the HHW facility. The 
Board has been asked to appoint a Budget Subcommittee to support development of the 
annual JPA budget. The Program Subcommittee supports new program development and 
addresses member agency needs. Current membership includes representatives from 
Novato, San Rafael, and Southern Marin. Staff recommend expanding membership to 
include: A representative from West Marin and/or Ross Valley, preferably a Board member 
with experience in program implementation and outreach. 

 
Board Comments  
A brief discussion was held regarding the confirmation of the executive committee, 
representation of the Marin Managers, and compositions of committees. 
 
Public Comments  
No public comments.  
 
Motion to adopt appointment of members to the budget subcommittee and program 
subcommittee.  
 
Budget Subcommittee members: Todd Cusimano, Christa Johnson, Greg Chanis and Dan 
Schwarz.  
 
Program Subcommittee members: Cory Bytof, Gretchen Schubeck, Adam Wolff/Phoebe 
Goulden, Grace Ledwith (Mill Valley and Tiburon).  

 
First Town of Corte Madera: Adam Wolff 
Second Town of Tiburon: Greg Chanis 

 
Vote Count    
City of Belvedere: Absent 
Town of Corte Madera: Aye 
County of Marin: Aye 
Town of Fairfax: Aye 
City of Larkspur: Absent 
City of Mill Valley: Aye 

City of Novato: Aye 
Town of Ross: Aye 
Town of San Anselmo: Aye 
City of San Rafael: Aye 
City of Sausalito: Aye 
Town of Tiburon: Aye 

 
     Ayes: 9   Noes: 0     Absent: 2  Abstain: 0 
 

10



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 

Page 8 of 10 
 

 NOTE: Bridget Wipfler (Alt) serves as the alt for both Fairfax and San Anselmo. Votes can 
only be counted once and therefore; one vote has been removed from the Ayes total 
count.  
 
Motion passed.  

 
10. Full Board and Executive Committee Calendar Setting.  

Executive Director Scheibly shared this item establishes the 2026 meeting schedule for the 
JPA Board and Executive Committee to ensure adequate notice, consistent participation, 
and quorum. Historically, JPA Board meetings are coordinated with the Marin Managers 
Association, which meet on the third Thursday of each month from 3:00 to 5:00 p.m. ZWM 
Staff recommend continuing this coordination for 2026 or potentially moving this to the 
fourth week of the month. Next meeting proposal is February 26th. The Board can decide to 
continue alignment with MMA or move to the 4th Thursday of the Month. 
 
The key meetings will be in May to adopt the preliminary FY 2026-27 Operating Budget 
and anticipated Integrated Waste Management fees. In August, a revised budget will be 
presented to reflect any end-of-year adjustments and to set Integrated Waste Management 
Assessment fees. ZWM staff propose one scheduled meeting date in April to hear 
recommendations from the Budget and Program subcommittees.  

 
Board Comments  
A brief discussion was held regarding meeting times.  
 
Public Comments  
No public comments.  
 
Motion to approve the proposed meeting schedule for the JPA Board and Executive 
Committee including a recommended time 
 
First Town of Tiburon: Greg Chanis 
Second Town of Corte Madera: Adam Wolff 

 
Vote Count    
City of Belvedere: Absent 
Town of Corte Madera: Aye 
County of Marin: Aye 
Town of Fairfax: Aye 
City of Larkspur: Absent 
City of Mill Valley: Aye 

City of Novato: Aye 
Town of Ross: Aye 
Town of San Anselmo: Aye 
City of San Rafael: Aye 
City of Sausalito: Aye 
Town of Tiburon: Aye 

 
     Ayes: 9   Noes: 0     Absent: 2  Abstain: 0 
 

11



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 

Page 9 of 10 
 

 NOTE: Bridget Wipfler (Alt) serves as the alt for both Fairfax and San Anselmo. Votes can 
only be counted once and therefore; one vote has been removed from the Ayes total 
count.  
 
Motion passed.  

 
11. Managing Vape Pens at schools: ZWM Pilot Study.  

Staff Kathy Rico presented to the Board on practical school framework for vape pen 
management. The key points included the main concerns of vaping devices: safety, health, 
and environmental impacts. Management disposal options were shared along with the 
ZWM approaches, challenges, and solutions. Staff Rico covered the vaping marketing 
tactics to entice ethnic and cultural groups. During 2024 – 2025, there were 586 vaping 
devices collected, 38 school sites received vape disposal kits and guidelines.  
 
Information Only 
 
Board Comments  
The Board shared their appreciation for the presentation. 
 
Public Comments  
No public comments. 

 
12. Suggested Agenda Items  

Adam Wolff, Town of Corte Madera, requested guidance on debris removal post flooding. 
Executive Director Scheibly informed the Board that Zero Waste Marin’s education and 
outreach is not targeted for emergency solid waste management however there is information 
on the website about disposal of recyclable materials including construction, demolition and 
mixed debris.  The ED will reach out to the Marin County Storm Water Pollution Prevention 
Program Manager to see how they can collaborate on materials.  
 
Cory Bytof, City of San Rafael requested an enforcement update for better alignment and 
efficiency of efforts. 
 

13. Adjournment  
      Vice Chair Christa Johnson adjourned the meeting at 2:04 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

 
 
 

 
Marin County Department of Public Works, P.O. Box 4186, San Rafael, CA 94913 

Phone:  415/473-6647 - FAX 415/473-2391 
Page 10 of 10 

 

Board Chair:  Please confirm the vote on this item by reading the following items out 
aloud after the vote. 
 

 
Motion:       Second:       
 
Ayes:             
   
              
 
Noes:              
 
              
 
Abstentions:             
 

 
 

13



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
STAFF REPORT – ITEM 4 
TO  JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director 

SUBJECT  Audit Planning Communication 

DATE  February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The attached Audit Planning Communication was provided by the Authority’s external auditor 
(Sorren) as part of the required communication to those charged with governance for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. This communication outlines the planned scope, timing, and 
approach for the annual financial audit, as well as the auditor’s responsibilities, independence 
considerations, and key audit risk areas identified during the planning phase. 
 
The communication is informational in nature and is intended to keep the Board informed of 
the audit process and anticipated timeline. No action or direction from the Board is required at 
this time, and the audit will proceed as planned in coordination with Authority staff. 
 
ATTACHMENT 
Audit Planning Communication 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
Receive and file.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14

https://zerowastemarin.org/


3562 Round Barn Cir, #200, Santa Rosa, CA 95403 

sorren.comPh: (707) 542-3343 

January 22 , 2026 

Board of Directors 
Marin County Hazardous and 

Solid Waste Management JPA 

This letter is intended to communicate certain matters related to the planned scope and timing of our audit of the 
Marin County Hazardous and Solid Waste Management JPA (the “Authority”) financial statements as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2025. 

Communication 
Effective two-way communication between our firm and the Board of Directors is important to understanding 
matters related to the audit and developing a constructive working relationship. 

Your insights may assist us in understanding the Authority and its environment, identifying appropriate sources of 
audit evidence and providing information about specific transactions or events. We will discuss with you your 
oversight of the effectiveness of internal control and any areas where you request additional procedures to be 
undertaken. We expect that you will timely communicate to us any matters you consider relevant to the audit. Such 
matters might include strategic decisions that may significantly affect the nature, timing and extent of audit 
procedures, your suspicion or detection of fraud, or any concerns you may have about the integrity or competence 
of senior management. 

We will timely communicate to you any fraud involving senior management and other fraud that causes a material 
misstatement of the financial statements, instances of noncompliance with laws and regulations that come to our 
attention (unless they are clearly inconsequential), and disagreements with management and other serious 
difficulties encountered in performing the audit. We also will communicate to you and to management any 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control that become known to us during the course of the 
audit. Additionally, we will communicate significant unusual transactions, matters that are difficult or contentious 
for which we consulted outside the engagement team, and circumstances that affect the form and content of the 
auditor’s report. Other matters arising from the audits that are, in our professional judgment, significant and relevant 
to you in your oversight of the financial reporting process will be communicated to you in writing. 

Independence 
Our independence policies and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance that our firm and its 
personnel comply with applicable professional independence standards. Our policies address financial interests, 
business and family relationships, and non-audit services that may be thought to bear on independence. For 
example, our partners and professional employees are restricted in their ability to own a direct financial interest or 
a material indirect financial interest in a client or any affiliate of a client. Also, if an immediate family member or 
close relative of a partner or professional employee is employed by a client in a key position, the incident must be 
reported and resolved in accordance with firm policy. In addition, our policies prohibit us from providing certain 
non-attest services and require audit clients to accept certain responsibilities in connection with the provision of 
permitted non-attest services. 

The Audit Planning Process 
Our audit approach places a strong emphasis on obtaining an understanding of how your business functions. This 
enables us to identify key audit components and tailor our procedures to the unique aspects of your business. The 
development of a specific audit plan will begin by meeting with you and with management to obtain an 
understanding of your business objectives, strategies, risks and performance. 

15



Marin County Hazardous and  
Solid Waste Management JPA 

January 22 , 2026 
Page 2 

 

The Audit Planning Process (continued) 
As part of obtaining an understanding of your business and its environment, we will obtain an understanding of your 
system of internal control. We will use this understanding to identify risks of material misstatement, which will 
provide us with a basis for designing and implementing responses to the assessed risks of material misstatement. 
We will also obtain an understanding of the users of the financial statements in order to establish an overall 
materiality level for audit purposes. We will conduct formal discussions among engagement team members to 
consider how and where your financial statements might be susceptible to material misstatement due to fraud or 
error. 
 
The Concept of Materiality in Planning and Executing the Audit 
We apply the concept of materiality in both planning and performing the audit; evaluating the effect of identified 
misstatements on the audit and the effect of uncorrected misstatements, if any, on the financial statements; and 
forming the opinion in our report. Our determination of materiality is a matter of professional judgment and is 
affected by our perception of the financial information needs of users of financial statements. We establish 
performance materiality at an amount less than materiality for the financial statements as a whole to allow for the 
risk of misstatements that may not be detected by the audit. We use performance materiality for purposes of 
assessing the risks of material misstatement and determining the nature, timing and extent of further audit 
procedures. Our assessment of materiality throughout the audit will be based on both quantitative and qualitative 
considerations. Because of the interaction of quantitative and qualitative considerations, misstatements of a 
relatively small amount could have a material effect on the current financial statements as well as financial 
statements of future periods. We will accumulate misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that 
are clearly trivial. At the end of the audit, we will inform you of all individual uncorrected misstatements aggregated 
by us in connection with our evaluation of our audit test results. 
 
Significant Risks of Material Misstatement 
Our audit of the financial statements includes the performance of risk assessment procedures in order to identify 
risks of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. As part of these risk assessment procedures, we 
determine whether any risks identified are a significant risk. A significant risk is an identified and assessed risk of 
material misstatement that, in our professional judgment, requires special audit consideration. As part of our initial 
risk assessment procedures, we identified the following risks as significant risks. Additional significant risks may be 
identified as we perform additional audit procedures. 

Risk Name Risk Description  Planned Response 

Liabilities and 
expenses 

Cutoff / Completeness 
 

Perform detailed testing of transactions around year-end to 
evaluate the cutoff and completeness of recorded liabilities. 

Grant revenue Complexity over revenue 
recognition criteria 

Grant revenue will be subjected to substantive detail testing and 
by comparing expenditures detail to revenue recognition 
requirements. 

Management 
Override of 
Controls 

Management override of 
internal controls in 
attempt to engage in 
fraudulent financial 
reporting or to 
misappropriate assets. 

Though inquires of management and others, we will obtain an 
understanding of financial reporting process and controls over 
journal entries and other adjustments. Throughout the audit, we 
will maintain a level of professional skepticism. Journal entries 
will be subjected to testing. 

Revenue 
recognition 

Fraudulent revenue 
recognition 

Perform detailed testing of revenue transactions with an 
emphasis on timing and cutoff to evaluate whether revenues 
were recognized in the appropriate period. 

 

16



Marin County Hazardous and 
Solid Waste Management JPA 

January 22 , 2026 
Page 3 

Our Approach to Understanding Your System of Internal Control 
Our audit of the financial statements will include obtaining an understanding of internal control sufficient to plan 
the audit and determine the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures to be performed. A financial statement 
audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or identify significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. Our review and understanding of the Authority’s internal control is not undertaken for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 

Timing of the Audit 
Preliminary audit work took place early December 2025, and we have scheduled field work for January and February 
2026. Management’s adherence to its closing schedule and timely completion of information used by us in 
performance of the audit is essential to timely completion of the audit. 

Closing 
We will be pleased to respond to any questions you have about the foregoing. We appreciate the opportunity to 
continue to be of service to Marin County Hazardous and Solid Waste Management JPA.  

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and is not intended to 
be, and should not be, used by anyone other than this specified party. 

Sorren CPAs P.C. 

17



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
STAFF REPORT – ITEM 5 
TO  JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director 

SUBJECT  Quarter 2 (Q2) FY2025-2026 Workplan Report 

DATE  February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
At the June 16, 2025, meeting, the Zero Waste Marin Board approved the FY 2025–26 
Budget, which serves as the foundation for the annual work plan focused on waste diversion, 
education and outreach, and regional coordination. This report provides an update on work 
completed during the second quarter of the fiscal year, covering the period from October 1 
through December 31, 2025, using the quarterly reporting format adopted to improve 
transparency and alignment with budgeted priorities. 
 
The Q2 Work Plan Report (Attachment 1) summarizes progress across three core program 
areas: Operations and Regulatory Compliance, Household Hazardous Waste Programs, and 
Zero Waste Programs. During the second quarter, staff continued to advance regulatory 
compliance efforts, coordinate with jurisdictions and service providers, and implement 
education, outreach, and waste reduction initiatives. 
 
This quarterly approach supports ongoing accountability, allows staff to respond to evolving 
state requirements, and provides the Board with timely information to guide program 
oversight and future planning. 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
Receive and File Work Plan Second Quarter Report 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 

1. Q2 FY2025-2026 Work Plan Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18

https://zerowastemarin.org/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

" 
  

Zero Waste Marin  

Work Plan FY 2025/26 

Quarter 2 (Q2) Update             

October 1, 2025 - December 31, 2025 

   
19



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 2 of 13 

Purpose 
This document aims to provide a high-level update on Zero Waste Marin’s program and 
organizational goals, with updates on relevant progress provided each quarter. 

 

8021: Regulatory & Compliance  
Total fund amount: $2,262,584 

Goals and quarterly progress: 

1. Increase the number of jurisdictions and haulers using SMART1383 reporting tools by 
25 percent by June 30, 2026. Conduct at least four training sessions and release two 
new platform features that streamline data entry, reporting, and record management. 

a. Contract information: 
i. SMART Compliance: $125,000 

b. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. Conducted a live training session for all jurisdictions and special districts, 
along with a separate session for all haulers. Made both recordings 
available for future reference. 

2. Provided a County of Marin specific training session to present an 
overview of SMART1383 functionality and features. 

ii. Quarter 2 update:  
1. Developing SMART Electronic Annual Report features on the ZWM portal 

to streamline Electronic Annual Report program narratives and support 
centralized multijurisdictional reporting. 

2. Developed a new waiver form that creates brand consistency, aligns with 
the SMART platform, and streamlines processes associated with waiver 
generation. 

2. Ensure the Zero Waste Marin and Household Hazardous Waste websites meet current 
ADA accessibility standards and are updated at least quarterly with accurate program 
information, outreach materials, and contact resources through FY 2025–26. 

a. Contract information: 
i. Mobius: $15,000 

b. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 update 

1. Resolved persistent functionality issues with the website’s contact form by 
coordinating troubleshooting efforts between the web developer and the 
County IST team. 

20



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 3 of 13 

2. Regularly updated the Zero Waste Marin website with new content, 
referencing the Zero Waste Programs section for additional details on the 
various outreach efforts featured on the site.  

ii. Quarter 2 update:  
1. Continued to update the Zero Waste Marin and Household Hazardous 

Waste websites on an ongoing basis by adding new and revised content, 
improving the accuracy of program information, and expanding outreach 
materials and contact resource. 

3. Finalize staff classification and compensation study for ZWM staff by March 2026 and 
implement any approved changes by the start of FY 2026–27.  

a. Contract information: 
i. Regional Government Services: $24,100 

b. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 update: Classification draft completed and presented to Executive 

Director.  
ii. Quarter 2 update: Compensation draft completed. 

4. Maintain and update the Zero Waste Marin SB 1383 Implementation Record (IR) every 60 
days to ensure full regulatory compliance, accurate documentation, and consistent 
participation from all Marin jurisdictions, haulers, and special districts by June 30, 2026. 

a. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. Provide training support to the County of Marin in maintaining and 
enhancing its SB 1383 Implementation Record, ensuring accuracy, 
completeness, and regulatory compliance.  

2. Collaborated with SMART1383 staff to verify that Implementation Record 
data was accurately integrated and properly populating within the newly 
implemented system. 

ii. Quarter 2 update:  
1. Staff continued to upload and maintain SB 1383 compliance data in 

SMART1383, which automatically populates the Zero Waste Marin 
Implementation Record. 

2. Coordinated with haulers and the SMART platform team to review data 
accuracy and ensure information is reflected correctly in the system, given 
that SMART1383 serves as the primary data source for the 
Implementation Record. 

5. Submit the 2024 Electronic Annual Report (EAR) to CalRecycle by August 1, 2025, with 
verified data from all Marin jurisdictions and haulers. Collect and validate 2025 data, 
finalize reporting materials, and submit the 2025 EAR by August 1, 2026, while 
implementing at least one SMART1383 enhancement to improve reporting efficiency.  

21



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 4 of 13 

a. Quarterly updates:  
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. Completed the EAR on time for August 1, 2025, deadline. This 
represented coordinating with all jurisdictions, haulers and other public 
agencies to enter over 1,000 data points.  

ii. Quarter 2 update  
1. CalRecycle reviewed the Electronic Annual Report submitted on August 1, 

2025, and confirmed on November 25, 2025, that no additional information 
was required, indicating the report met all reporting requirements. 

2. Development is underway to create additional SMART platform features 
that will support more streamlined reporting for upcoming reporting cycles. 

6. Complete the FY 2024–25 Annual Audit by March 1, 2026, including all required financial 
statements, schedules, and management responses. Achieve each milestone from 
contract development through final presentation to the JPA Board to ensure timely, 
accurate, and compliant audit completion. 

a. Quarterly updates:  
i. Quarter 1 update: 

1.  September 2025 – Collaborated with the auditor to revise the scope of 
work and incorporate updated language reflecting current project 
requirements.  

ii. Quarter 2 update:  
1. Finalized the contract for the FY 2024–25 annual audit. 
2. Held a kickoff meeting with auditors, accounting staff, and Zero Waste 

Marin to coordinate roles, assign tasks, and establish two milestone dates 
for documentation submittal. 

3. Met both documentation milestone deadlines and remained on track to 
meet all Quarter 2 audit requirements. 

7. Enhance transparency and consistency in the solid waste waiver process throughout 
FY 2025–26 by maintaining and refining the standardized waiver approval and tracking 
system in SMART1383. Provide ongoing training and support to jurisdictional staff to 
ensure accurate documentation, timely reporting, and full regulatory compliance. 

a. Quarterly updates:  
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. Developed and implemented a comprehensive process that designates 
Zero Waste Marin as the lead agency responsible for reviewing, 
approving, and denying waiver requests within the SMART1383 system, 
ensuring consistent application of standards and improved oversight 
across all jurisdictions. 

ii. Quarter 2 update:  

22



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 5 of 13 

1. Based on feedback received, refined processes associated with the 
waiver program and developed a new waiver form for field testing. 

2. Continued development of a more robust waiver manual with detailed 
work instructions to further define and support waiver related processes. 

8. By June 30, 2026, review, update, and maintain all Zero Waste Marin administrative 
process documentation, creating new materials as needed to improve efficiency and 
consistency. Update templates, procedures, and workflows to reflect current practices, 
and organize all finalized documents in a centralized, accessible repository. 

a. Quarterly updates:  
i. Quarter 1 update:   

1. Updated and refined contract templates to incorporate revised language, 
align with current regulatory and operational standards, and tailor all 
content specifically to Zero Waste Marin’s programs, branding, and 
administrative requirements. 

ii. Quarter 2 update:  
1. Continued review and refinement of Zero Waste Marin administrative 

process documentation, including waiver processing, invoice processing, 
and onboarding manuals. 

2. Updated the Invoice Processing template to better reflect current practices 
and improve consistency and efficiency. 

9. Track relevant waste legislation, engage with comment periods and advocacy as 
appropriate, and keep stakeholders appraised of updates. 

a. Quarterly updates:  
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. Staff tracked or watched 28 bills in the 2025 CA Legislative Session. 5 
bills passed and were signed by the Governor, the rest “died” in session or 
were vetoed by the Governor. ZWM signed onto 9 legislative coalition 
letters.   

ii. Quarter 2 update:  
1. ZWM signed onto an SB 54 proposed regulations comment letter and 

submitted our own comment letter. We also signed onto a coalition letter 
regarding CARB’s update to the proposed updates to the Landfill Methane 
Regulations. Five of the bills ZWM tracked or watched were signed into 
law, including the expansion of community and small-scale composting 
permitting and opportunities, two revisions to SB 1383, the allowance of 
livestock composting on farms, and an increase of CRV glass market 
development payments from CalRecycle.  

10. Organics Program Updates 
a. Quarterly updates:  

23



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 6 of 13 

i. Quarter 1 update:  
1. Staff submitted an adjusted target calculation request for ROWP based on 

the results of the FY25 WCS and received a ~50% reduction across all 
ZWM jurisdictions for procurement.  

ii. Quarter 2 update:  
1. Staff went into contract with SCS Engineers to conduct an Organics 

Capacity Study ($58,000). Staff coordinated and hosted a giveaway of 350 
bags of Organic Soil at McGinnis Park in San Rafael that were provided 
as part of our FY25 / CY25 contract with Agromin. The LTF received a 
presentation from County EHS regarding the expansion plan for the landfill 
and WM EarthCare in Novato which would increase the permitted capacity 
of compostable materials handling 200tons/day (~20%).  

11. Disposal Data Program Update: 
a. Quarterly updates:  

i. Quarter 1 update:  
1. Staff met with all disposal data submitters (haulers, landfill, and 

transfer/processors) to create a new template for accurate and timely 
recording of disposal data metrics to ZWM for budgeting purposes. The 
first submission with the new template is due in December.   

ii. Quarter 2 update:  
1. Staff received Q2 and Q3 data from disposal data submitters and began 

analyzing for the FY27 budget setting process.  

  

24



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 7 of 13 

8022: Household Hazardous Waste  
Total fund amount: $ 2,938,997.00 

Goals and quarterly progress: 

1. Host an annual temporary collection event to provide recreational boaters in Marin 
County with a convenient and safe way to properly dispose of unused and damaged 
marine flares. 

a. Contract information: 
i. Grant-funded amount of $100,000.00.  
ii. Grant funds to be used within three years. 
iii. This is the second year using grant funds to host a marine flares event. 
iv. Clean Harbors was contracted for an amount of $32,000.00 to collect, transport, 

and dispose of marine flares collected at the event. 
v. The California Product Stewardship Council was contracted for an amount of 

$27,123.38 to manage the grant, submit state reports, print and mail flyers to 
boaters.  

b. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. The marine flares collection event was scheduled for Sunday, November 
9, from 8 am to 12 pm at Clipper Yacht Harbor in Sausalito. 

2. Worked with the California State Parks and the California Coastal 
Commission, and contractors, developing promotional material for the 
marine flares collection event.   

3. Attended meetings with contractors, partners, and Bay Area jurisdictions 
to discuss vendor selection for the event, dates, permits, and expenses. 

ii. Quarter 2 update: 
1. Annual Marine flares collection event (11/9/2025) was a success!   For FY 

2025 – 2026 we had 78 participants drop off flares, Collected a total of 
1,678 Flares.  

Fiscal Year Participants Damaged Flares Regular Flares Totals 
2024-2025 73 20 Units 2 Buckets 1,582 

Units 
21 
Buckets 

1,602 
Units 

23 
Buckets 

2025-2026 78 54 Units 5 Buckets 1,624 
Units 

19 
Buckets 

1,678 
Units 

24 
Buckets 

 

 

 

25



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 8 of 13 

2. Maintain a safe and accessible Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Facility for Marin 
County residents to properly dispose of HHW. 

a. Contract information: 
i. Contract amount: $1,843,262.00 
ii. Amounts spent in QR 1: $448,546.34   
iii. Amounts spent in QR 2: $171,008.72   

b. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. Residential: 7,794 participants 
2. VSQG (businesses): 100 participants  
3. Reuse: 4,717 lbs. of materials were allocated for reuse. 
4. Approximate pounds collected: 302,000 lbs. 
5. ZWM staff often work with the facility staff to track data and budget.  

ii. Quarter 2 update: 
1. Residential: 6,933 participants 
2. VSQG (businesses): 98 participants  
3. ZWM staff continues to work with the facility staff and new program 

manager to track data and budget.  
3. Develop and implement robust HHW educational materials for Marin’s residents to 

ensure the public is well-informed, empowered, and actively participating effectively in 
all HHW programs.  

a. Contract Information: 
i. Contract amount: $500,000   

b. Quarterly Updates:  
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. Recorded six radio spots in English and Spanish to promote the marine 
flares collection events during the Fall. 

a. Spot 1_Marine Flares Promos Zero Waste Marin on Vimeo 
2. Filmed promotional material in Sausalito and the Bay Model to create 

videos to advertise the marine flare collection events. 
3. Conducted radio interviews in Spanish to talk about the proper disposal of 

marine flares and the upcoming event. 
4. Met with potential contractors to discuss the scope of work for battery 

bins, vape case study, and marketing guidelines.  
ii. Quarter 2 update:  

1. Vape Pen Study Data Collection 
a. Vape Pen Study Outline developed focusing on the items we will 

learn from with our current vape pen waste collection structure.  
i. Including:  

26

https://vimeo.com/1154099789/3e46366b34?fl=ip&fe=ec


 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 9 of 13 

1. Problem Statement: Environment & Health Impacts 
2. Evaluation of Regulatory framework 
3. Gap and Challenges: Processing & Recycling 

Mechanisms.  
4. Fiscal Impact: Cost considerations & Economic 

Analysis.  
5. Alternative solutions 
6. Stakeholder Analysis 

b. In collaboration with the Marin County office of Education and ZWM 
staff counted the total number of vapes collected at Marin County 
Schools and the HHW facility for the period of 8/2025 – 12/2025.  
We identified types of vapes, brands, and quantities confiscated 
and collected.  These findings will be conveyed in Vape Pen Study. 

2. Battery Collection Program survey sent to Fire Stations, Retailers, and 
agencies.  Confirmed program interest participation.  

a. Researched various vendors, identified vendors who ZWM JPA will 
purchase container to enhance battery collection.  

3. Public Education Outreach:  
a. Marine Flare flyer sent out to stakeholders to promote this 

collection event. Also shared on ZWM Instagram page.  
b. Promotional videos for Marine Flares recorded, to be utilized as 

promotion for future Marin Collection events.  
i. Guide for proper marine flare disposal 
ii. Testimonials Marin Flare participants.  

1. (Video 2 - cut 1) From Lifesaver to Liability — Your 
Essential Guide to Safe Disposal on Vimeo 

 

 

  

  

27

https://vimeo.com/1158647589/9e3ff9ed73
https://vimeo.com/1158647589/9e3ff9ed73


 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 10 of 13 

8023: Zero Waste Programs 
Total fund amount: $1,397,025.00  

Goals and quarterly progress: 

1. Ensure all 44 public school sites enrolled in the Zero Waste Schools Program are 
compliant with SB 1383 and help at least 50% of schools achieve a certification in the 
Program.  

a. Contract information: 
i. Strategic Energy Innovations (SEI): $300,000 
ii. North Bay Cleaning Company (dba Trash Bin Cleaners): $85,000 

b. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. Four new schools were enrolled in the Zero Waste Schools Program, 
including: Bolinas School, Stinson School, Lagunitas Elementary School, 
and Venetia Valley School.  

2. SEI staff spent 19 hours completing on-site education such as Green 
Team meetings, assemblies, classroom presentations and infrastructure 
assessments at 12 different school campuses.  

3. Each enrolled campus received a cleaning of all their compost carts once 
per month, performed by North Bay Cleaning Company.  

4. ZWM staff fulfilled 7 infrastructure orders for the Schools Program, 
including purchase of stickers / signage, Slim Jims, and litter pickers for 
Green Teams.  

ii. Quarter 2 update: 
1. SEI staff spent 18.5 hours completing on-site education such as Green 

Team meetings, assemblies, classroom presentations and infrastructure 
assessments at 11 different school campuses. ZWM continued to meet 
monthly with SEI to hear updates and respond to any issues. 

2. Each enrolled campus received a cleaning of all their compost carts once 
per month, performed by North Bay Cleaning Company.  

3. ZWM staff fulfilled 26 infrastructure orders for the Schools Program, 
including purchase of stickers / signage, Slim Jims and infrastructure, and 
items for Green Team support.  

4. ZWM staff also participated in on-site school education and support, 
including site walk-throughs, classroom visits, and meetings with 
administration. 

2. Deliver accessible and relevant community programming to a variety of audiences 
across Marin County. 

a. Contract information: 

28



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 11 of 13 

i. Reuse Alliance: $65,000 
ii. Resilient Neighborhoods: $12,565 
iii. Cleaner California Coast: $21,000 

b. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. Reuse Alliance hosted two Repair Fairs during this period:  
a. San Anselmo Library on September 13, 2025, with 95 attendees, 

49 items repaired, and 414 pounds of waste diverted, and  
2. The Resilient Neighborhoods contract was in review during this period. 
3. The Cleaner California Coast (CCC) group met regularly with Casey Fritz, 

the contract manager, to plan for upcoming community workshops.  
ii. Quarter 2 update: 

1. Reuse Alliance hosted two Repair Fairs during this period:  
a. At the South Novato Library on October 4, 2025, with 75 attendees, 

48 items repaired, and 340 pounds of waste diverted. 
b. At Novato City Hall on December 14, 2025, with 80 attendees, 55 

items repaired, and 734 pounds of waste diverted between fixing 
and a clothing/gift swap. 

2. Resilient Neighborhoods (RN) 
a. Since the beginning of the contract for the FY 25/26, Resilient 

Neighborhoods had completed the waste reduction section of their 
curriculum with four cohorts of participants. These workshops 
covered packaging reduction, food waste, composting, and sorting 
guidelines.  

b. RN also reshared ZWM’s newsletter templates and social media 
posts regularly during the contract period.  

3. The Cleaner California Coast (CCC) group met regularly with Casey Fritz, 
the contract manager, to plan for upcoming community workshops.  

3. Improve compliance with SB 1383 requirements by sending Warning Letters and 
Notices of Violation to all non-compliant generators and conducting inspections of 20% 
of identified edible food generators during 2025 and 2026. 

a. Contract information: 
i. ExtraFood: $52,500 
ii. SF Marin Food Bank: $52,500 

b. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 updates:  

1. The contracts with ExtraFood and SF Marin Food Bank to provide edible 
food recovery services for Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators were both 
renewed.  

29



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 12 of 13 

2. ZWM staff conducted 13 on-site inspections of edible food generators (out 
of a total of 139 generators, 9.35%) and logged the inspections and 
communications in SMART 1383.  

3. ZWM staff tracked all Notices of Violation sent (36 accounts in 5 
jurisdictions) and provided updates to any jurisdictions that still had non-
compliant accounts and will need to issue a citation. 

ii. Quarter 2 update: 
1. The contracts with ExtraFood and SF Marin Food Bank to provide edible 

food recovery services to Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators continued.   
2. ZWM staff conducted 21 on-site inspections of edible food generators (out 

of a total of 139 generators, 15.1%) and logged the inspections and 
communications in SMART 1383.  

3. During this period, ZWM staff also expanded the information covered 
during inspections; inspections prior to November had focused solely on 
edible food recovery requirements, whereas staff now cover all relevant 
SB 1383 requirements during inspections. 

4. ZWM staff worked with San Rafael and Novato, who both had generators 
with past-due Notices of Violation, to support them on issuing citations 
and/or moving forward with the enforcement process. 

4. Create accessible, relevant educational materials about SB 1383 across various sectors. 
a. Contract information: 

i. Erin Duckhorn Graphic Design ($10,000) 
b. Quarterly updates: 

i. Quarter 1 update:  
1. ZWM staff worked on updates to the Self-Haul Brochure, including 

aligning the material with ZWM branding guidelines and ensuring 
information was concise and easy to understand. 

2. ZWM staff created a version of the SB1383 Business Compliance 
Checklist for multifamily Property Managers and posted it to the website in 
English and Spanish.  

ii. Quarter 2 update: 
1. ZWM staff worked with Erin Duckhorn to create a brochure to educate 

residents and contractors on deconstruction, based on a recommendation 
from the Local Task Force subcommittee.  

2. ZWM staff also worked on the creation of posters for the City and Town 
building counters to promote knowledge of correct disposal of 
Construction & Demolition material recovery.  

5. Assist all 12 jurisdictions in Marin with improving event greening practices to educate 
residents, vendors, and event organizers about waste diversion.  

30



 
 
 

2-26-2026   Page 13 of 13 

a. Contract information: 
i. Race to Zero Waste: $40,000 

b. Quarterly updates: 
i. Quarter 1 update:  

1. ZWM staff wrote and released an RFP for physical waste management for 
events in Marin. No responses were received, so a shortened RFI/Q was 
released. Race To Zero Waste was the only respondent; ZWM staff 
worked on a contract with them. 

2. ZWM staff met with 11 out of 12 jurisdictions to learn about their event 
permitting process works, and what requirements exist around a waste 
management plan.  

3. ZWM staff created additional educational resources, including a private 
event guide for small events on City/Town property such as birthday 
parties and new template ClearStream signage for events. 

ii. Quarter 2 update: 
1. The Race to Zero Waste (RTZW) contract for event greening support was 

executed. ZWM then introduced RTZW to all 12 jurisdictions to begin 
planning for event greening support at approximately one event per 
jurisdiction. The first event with RTZW happened during this period in 
December, at San Anselmo’s Breakfast with Santa event. 

2. ZWM staff finalized template permit language to summarize what is 
required by law for event organizers. Staff will continue to support 
jurisdictions to implement this language to create a more streamlined 
event permitting environment in Marin.  

6. Tabling at community events and spaces. 
a. Quarterly updates: 

i. Quarter 1 update:  
1. Staff attended or provided infrastructure to support 16 community events 

and community spaces (grocery stores, food pantry’s, senior centers).  
ii. Quarter 2 update:  

1. Staff attended or provided infrastructure to support 22 community events 
and community spaces (grocery stores, food pantry’s, senior centers) in 
West Marin, Marin City, Mill Valley, Novato, and San Rafael.  

 

31



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
STAFF REPORT – ITEM 6 
TO  JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director 

SUBJECT  Executive Director Update 

DATE  February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The Executive Director will provide an update on recent and ongoing activities provided by 
staff. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
Receive oral report. Information only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

32

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 1 of 2 

 
STAFF REPORT – ITEM 7 
TO  JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Casey Fritz, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT  Education and Outreach Update 

DATE  February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ZWM staff continue to employ a variety of outreach methods to reach Marin’s residents, 
businesses, and schools. A summary of recent efforts is included in this staff report. 
 
Private Event One-Pager 
As part of ZWM’s efforts to support zero waste event practices across Marin’s jurisdictions, 
ZWM staff created a one-pager and brochure for jurisdiction-owned event spaces to use for 
educating renters. ZWM staff made this available to all 12 jurisdictions, and offered co-
branding and physical printing, if desired. These efforts complement the other efforts to 
promote compliance with SB 1383 at events, as well as general waste reduction: 

• The contract with Race to Zero Waste, which will offer physical waste management 
support at approximately one event per jurisdiction, and 

• $1,000 available to each jurisdiction for purchases related to reducing waste at events, 
and 

• Clear, image-based designs for ClearStream signage. 
 
Holiday & New Year’s Resolution Reels 
During the months of November and December, ZWM staff created and posted a series of 
holiday-themed Instagram Reels for celebrating while keeping zero waste in mind. In 
January, an additional series of Instagram Reels was created and posted to inspire people to 
adopt zero waste-themed New Year’s Resolutions. 
 
A total of six holiday-themed Reels were created, including: 

• Getting a festive coffee or tea in a reusable mug 
• Visiting a craft fair to shop from local artists 
• Making a low-waste, compostable gift 
• Crafting holiday décor from reused materials 
• Low- and zero-waste wrapping ideas 

 
A total of four New Year’s Resolution Reels were created, including: 

• Composting food scraps 
• Doing a “buy nothing” month 
• Learning to mend clothing 
• Volunteering with local organizations 

 
 

33

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Construction & Demolition Materials for Building Counters  
ZWM staff have been working to improve and create materials related to the disposal of 
Construction & Demolition waste in Marin County. Construction & demolition projects result in 
significant waste disposal, and permitted projects larger than 5,000 square feet must meet 
CALGreen requirements to divert at least 65% of waste material.  
 
Updates to materials include: 

• Self-haul brochure (updated) 
• C&D material recovery poster (new) 
• PCBs poster (new) 
• Deconstruction brochure (new) 

 
All new and updated materials are available in English and Spanish. The ZWM C&D 
webpage has also been updated and streamlined to help visitors understand the steps they 
need to take and the facilities that meet CALGreen requirements. 
  
ATTACHMENTS 

1. ZWM Private Event One-Pager, Corte Madera example (English and Spanish) 
2. ZWM ClearStream Event Signage 
3. Self-Haul Brochure (English and Spanish) 
4. C&D Material Recovery Poster (English and Spanish) 
5. PCBs Poster (English and Spanish) 
6. Deconstruction Brochure (English and Spanish) 

 
RECOMMENDATION  
Receive oral report. Information only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34

https://zerowastemarin.org/


Zero Waste Marin is the governmental Joint
Powers Authority representing Marin’s 11 cities
and towns and the County on waste reduction

and management. Learn more at
www.zerowastemarin.org.

Guide to Waste Reduction & Sorting at Your Event
A quick reference guide for how to sort waste correctly at events in Marin!

Ways to Reduce Waste
Before Your Event
Choose Reusables!
Single-use paper cups, plastic
utensils, and other common party
items end up in landfill after the
party. Where possible, choose to
serve on reusable items to avoid
creating waste!

Prevent Food Waste
Use Save the Food’s Guestimator
tool to plan for the right amount of
food for your guests!
savethefood.com/guestimator

Alternatively, encourage people to
take home leftovers after the
party. 

Consider Reusable or
Compostable Decor
Balloons can be fun and festive, but
they often escape the party and
wind up on our beaches or in other
natural spaces. Consider reusable
decorations like a garland,
compostable decor like flowers, or a
Kraft paper “tablecloth” instead of a
plastic one. 

Frequently Asked
Questions 
Why are “compostable” plastics
and bioplastics not accepted in
the compost?
Nearly all of Marin’s compost is hauled
to a certified organic composter in
Novato, WM EarthCare. This composter
would lose their organic certification if
it accepted these “compostable”
plastics. 

Additionally, these products frequently
do not break down successfully and
are skimmed out to be landfilled at the
end of the composting process.

Why should I compost and recycle
after my party?

There are several reasons!
1.  It’s the law: In California, State

Law SB 1383 requires that all
Californians keep compostable
material out of the landfill to
prevent greenhouse gas emissions
from landfills.

2.  It improves soil health:
Composting returns nutrients to
the soil and improves soil health
without the use of chemical
fertilizers.

3.  It saves natural resources:
Recycling allows us to use fewer
natural resources by making a new
product from existing materials.

35

https://savethefood.com/guestimator


Accepted 

Accepted 

Accepted

Not accepted 

Not accepted 

LANDFILL 

RECYCLING 

COMPOST 

Food scraps
Plant waste
Soiled, unlined paper

Plastic of any kind,
even “compostable”
plastic
Lined paper (e.g.
coffee cups)
Metal
Glass

Plastic film, wrappers,
cups, and bags 
“Compostable” plastic
Lined paper (e.g. coffee
cups)
Food & liquid
Glass

Plastic bottles & jugs
Glass bottles & jars
Metal, e.g. soda cans & foil

Not accepted
Food waste
Plant waste
Recyclables Plastic film, wrappers,

and bags
“Compostable” plastics

Lined paper (e.g. coffee cups)
Unrecyclable plastic (e.g.
utensils)

• • 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

~~ 
cae 

., 
• 

• 

• 
• 

6'@ 
CD0 36



Zero Waste Marin es la Autoridad de Poderes
Conjuntos gubernamental que representa a

las 11 ciudades y pueblos de Marin y al
condado en la reducción y gestión de residuos.

Guía para la reducción y clasificación de residuos en tu evento
¡Una guía de referencia rápida sobre cómo clasificar los residuos correctamente en eventos en Marin!

Formas de reducir los
residuos antes de su evento
¡Elige productos reutilizables!
Los vasos de papel desechable, los
cubiertos de plástico y otros
artículos comunes para fiestas
terminan en el vertedero después
de la fiesta. Siempre que sea
posible, elija por servir en artículos
reutilizables para evitar generar
residuos.

Prevenir el desperdicio de comida
¡Usa la herramienta “Guestimator”
de Save the Food para calcular la
cantidad exacta de comida para
tus invitados!
savethefood.com/guestimator
Como alternativa, anima a los
invitados a llevarse las sobras a
casa después de la fiesta.

Considera usar decoraciónes
reutilizables o compostables
Los globos pueden ser divertidos y
festivos, pero a menudo se escapan
de la fiesta y terminan en nuestras
playas o en otros espacios naturales.
Considera usar decoraciones
reutilizables como guirnaldas,
decoraciones compostables como
flores o un mantel de papel kraft en
lugar de uno de plástico.

Preguntas frecuentes

¿Por qué los plásticos y
bioplásticos “compostables” no
son aceptados en el compostaje?
Casi todo el compost de Marin se
transporta a una compostera orgánica
certificada en Novato, WM EarthCare.
Esta compostera perdería su
certificación orgánica si aceptara estos
plásticos "compostables".

Además, estos productos con
frecuencia no se descomponen
correctamente y se eliminan para su
posterior eliminación en vertederos al
final del proceso de compostaje.

¿Por qué debo compostar y
reciclar después de mi fiesta?
¡Hay varias razones!

1.Es la ley: En California, la Ley
Estatal SB 1383 exige que todos los
californianos mantengan el
material compostable fuera del
vertedero para evitar las emisiones
de gases de efecto invernadero.

2.Mejora la salud del suelo: El
compostaje devuelve nutrientes al
suelo y lo mejora sin el uso de
fertilizantes químicos.

3.Ahorra recursos naturales: El
reciclaje nos permite utilizar menos
recursos naturales al fabricar un
nuevo producto a partir de
materiales existentes.

ZER0 
WASTE , -------MA R I N ~::T:~::E~: 

37

https://savethefood.com/guestimator


Aceptado

Aceptado

Aceptado

No aceptado

No aceptado

VERTEDERO

RECICLAJE

COMPOST

Restos de comida
Desechos de jardín
Papel sucio y sin rayas

Plástico de cualquier
tipo, incluso plástico
“compostable”
Papel rayado (p. ej.,
vasos de café)
Metal
Vidrio

Film, envoltorios y
bolsas de plástico
Plástico compostable
Papel forrado (p. ej.,
vasos de café)
Alimentos y líquidos
Vidrio

Botellas y jarras de plástico
Botellas y frascos de vidrio
Metal, por ejemplo, latas de refresco y papel de aluminio

No aceptado
Residuos de
alimentos
Residuos vegetales
Reciclables 

Film, envoltorios y
bolsas de plástico
Plásticos compostables

Papel rayado (p. ej., vasos de café)
Plástico no reciclable (p. ej.,
utensilios)

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

38



CONTAINER
RECYCLING

ECO CUP

RECICLAJE DE
CONTENEDORES

NONO
39



ECO CUP

COMPOST

NONO

 ABONO

40



LANDFILL VERTEDERO

ECO CUP

NONO
41



Electronics (computers, phones,
etc.)
Household batteries
Light bulbs
Household cleaning products
Paint
Auto care products
Asbestos
Sharps (residents ONLY)
Vape pens / e-cigarettes (Marin
HHW only)
Pool chemicals (5-gallon limit)
Fire extinguishers (3 per household)
Mercury-containing devices

Non-Accepted Items
Medication
Tapes & CDs
Explosives
E-cigarettes and vape pens (Novato
HHW only)
Pressure treated wood

Zero Waste Marin is the
governmental Joint Powers Authority

representing Marin’s 11 cities and
towns and the County on waste

reduction and management.

Marin County
Self-Haul Guide

Requirements and
guidance for self-hauling
waste to facilities in Marin

Facility Information

Location: 565 Jacoby St, San Rafael 
Hours: Monday - Saturday 8am -
4pm, Sunday 9am - 4pm
Phone: (415)-485-6806
Website:
marinresourcerecoverycenter.com

Marin Resource Recovery
Center (MRRC)

Location: 8950 Redwood Hwy, Novato 
Hours: Monday - Friday 7am - 3pm,
Saturday 8am - 3:30pm
Phone: (415)-408-9063
Website: redwoodlandfill.wm.com

Redwood Landfill

Location: 565 Jacoby St, San Rafael
Hours: Tuesday - Saturday 8am -
3:30pm (commercial by
appointment only Tu / W 8am-3pm)
Phone: (415)-456-2665
Website: marinhhw.com 

  * Serves Marin County except Novato.

Marin Household Hazardous
Waste Facility*

Novato Household Hazardous
Waste Facility**

Location: 7576 Redwood Blvd, Novato
Hours: 1  & 3  Sundays (8:30am -
1:30pm) and Mondays (8:30am -
12pm) of each month (commercial by
appointment only)

st rd

Phone: (415)-892-7344
Website: novatosan.com

  ** Serves Novato only.

Rules for handling
hazardous waste
The Marin Household Hazardous Waste
(MHHW) Facility is located in San Rafael
and is available to all Marin residents
except for Novato. The Novato
Household Hazardous Waste Facility
(NHHW) serves residents of Novato.
Businesses generating a very small
amount of hazardous waste can also
self-haul by appointment and for a fee. 

Accepted Items:

Learn more at:
zerowastemarin.org/construction-

demolition/

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

0 • 

• • 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• • 
• • 

• 
• 

• • 
• 

• 
• 
• 

0 • 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• • 

• 
• 

42

https://zerowastemarin.org/construction-demolition/


What is “self-haul”?
Self-haul refers to a resident or
business bringing their own waste to a
facility for disposal or recycling.

What is required by
law for self-haulers?

What can be self-
hauled?

Commercial Self-Haul

Residential Self-Haul

The Marin Resource Recovery Center
(MRRC) and Redwood Landfill accept most
types of non-hazardous waste for self-haul.

Common examples of commercial self-
haulers include:

Roofers
Landscapers
Contractors
Builders

Residents commonly self-haul in the
following scenarios:

Move-in or move-out
Spring cleaning
Renovations
Major landscaping

Requirements for Residential
and Commercial Self-Haulers

Requirements Commercial
Self-Haulers Only

Per California State Law SB 1383:
Separate out the organic waste
(paper, cardboard, landscaping
trimmings, food waste, etc.) from
the non-organic recyclables and
landfill before they arrive.

Per California State Law SB 1383:
Commercial self- haulers must
maintain records when self-hauling
their generated organic waste. Records
must include:

Delivery receipts and weight tickets
from each entity receiving organic
materials, including the amount of
organic material in cubic yards or
tons.

(Title 14, Chapter 12, Article 3, Section
18984.9)

If hauling to a facility without a scale,
the self-hauler is not required to
record the weight of material but
must maintain a record of the entity
that received the organic waste.

Submit records to your jurisdiction’s
Building Department annually.

Organic Waste

Household & Bulky Recyclables

Refuse / Garbage / Landfill

Construction & Demolition
Debris

Food
Food-soiled paper
Landscaping materials / green waste
Note: all organics must be separated
from non-organic waste. It’s the law!

Curbside recyclables (paper, bottles
and cans, etc.) (ONLY MRRC)
Appliances
Mattresses & furniture (ONLY MRRC)
Carpet and carpet padding
Tires (ONLY MRRC)
Electronic items 

Bagged or loose household trash
Painted or stained wood
Mattresses & furniture (Redwood
Landfill)

Sheetrock
Plaster
Tile
Stucco

Concrete
Asphalt
Brick
Dirt / rock

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

~ 

~ 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 43



Electrónica (computadoras, teléfonos,
etc.)
Baterías domésticas
Focos
Productos de limpieza del hogar
Pintura
Productos para el cuidado del
automóvil
Asbesto
Objetos punzantes (solo residentes)
Vaporizadores / cigarrillos electrónicos
(solo HHW de Marin)
Productos químicos para piscinas
(límite de 5 galones)
Extintores (3 por hogar)
Dispositivos que contienen mercurio

Artículos no aceptados
Medicamentos
Cassettes y discos compactos
Explosivos
Cigarrillos electrónicos y
vaporizadores (solo HHW de Novato)
Madera tratada a presión

Zero Waste Marin es la autoridad de
poderes conjuntos que representa 11

ciudades y pueblos y el condado en la
reducción y gestión de residuos.. 

Guía De
Autotransporte del
Condado de Marin

Requisitos y orientación para
el transporte de residuos a
las instalaciones en Marin

Información de las instalaciónes

Localización: 565 Jacoby St, San Rafael 
Horas: Lunes - Sábado 8am - 4pm,
Domingo 9am - 4pm
Teléfono: (415)-485-6806
Página web:
marinresourcerecoverycenter.com

Marin Resource Recovery
Center (MRRC)

Localización: 8950 Redwood Hwy,
Novato 
Horas: Lunes- Viernes 7am - 3pm,
Sábado 8am - 3:30pm
Teléfono: (415)-408-9063
Página web: redwoodlandfill.wm.com

Redwood Landfill

Localización: 565 Jacoby St, San Rafael
Horas: Martes - Sábado 8am - 3:30pm
(Comercial solo por cita: Martes /
Miércoles 8am-3pm)
Teléfono: (415)-456-2665
Página web: marinhhw.com 

 *Atiende al Condado de Marin, excepto
Novato.

Marin Household Hazardous
Waste Facility*

Novato Household Hazardous
Waste Facility**

Localización: 7576 Redwood Blvd,
Novato
Horas: 1  & 3  Domingo (8:30am -
1:30pm) Y Lunes (8:30am - 12pm) de cada
mes (solo commerciales con cita)

er er

Teléfono: (415)-892-7344
Página web: novatosan.com

  ** Atiende solo a Novato.

Reglas para el manejo
de residuos peligrosos
La Instalación de Residuos Peligrosos
Domésticos de Marin (MHHW) se encuentra
en San Rafael y está disponible para todos
los residentes de Marin, excepto Novato. La
Instalación de Residuos Peligrosos
Domésticos de Novato (NHHW) atiende a
los residentes de Novato. Las empresas que
generen una cantidad muy pequeña de
residuos peligrosos también pueden
transportarlos por sí mismas con cita previa
y pagando una tarifa. 

Artículos acceptados:

Aprende más aqui:
zerowastemarin.org/construction-

demolition/

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

0 • 

• • 
• • 

• 
• 

• • 
• • 

• 
• • 
• • 

• 

• 
• • 

0 • • 
• 
• 

• • 
• 

• 

ZER0 
WASTE 
MARIN 

~ ·" SANITARY SERVICE t ~ 
CONSERVATION - OUR EARTH, OUR MISSION, OUR JOB 

44

https://zerowastemarin.org/construction-demolition/


¿Qué es 'auto transporte'?
El término 'auto-llevar' se refiere a un
residente o negocio que lleva sus
propios desechos a una instalación
para su eliminación o reciclaje.

¿Qué exige la ley a los
transportistas particulares?

¿Qué se puede
transportar uno mismo?

Autotransporte Comercial

Autotransporte residencial

El Centro de Recuperación de Recursos de
Marin (MRRC) y el Vertedero de Redwood
aceptan la mayoría de los tipos de desechos
no peligrosos para auto-transporte.

Ejemplos comunes de transportistas
comerciales incluyen: 

techadores 
paisajistas
contratistas 
constructores

Los residentes comúnmente
transportan los desechos por sí mismos
en los siguientes escenarios:

Mudanza
Limpieza de primavera
Renovaciones
Diseño de jardín mayor

Requisitos para Transportistas
Autónomos Residenciales y
Comerciales

Requisitos Solo para
Transportistas Comerciales

Según la Ley Estatal de California SB 1383:
Separe los desechos orgánicos (papel,
cartón, restos de jardinería, desechos
de alimentos, etc.) de los reciclables
no orgánicos y de los desechos que
van al vertedero antes de que lleguen.

Según la Ley Estatal de California SB
1383: Los transportistas comerciales de
desechos deben mantener registros
cuando transportan sus desechos
orgánicos. Los registros deben incluir:

Recibos de entrega y boletos de
peso de cada entidad que recibe
materiales orgánicos, incluyendo la
cantidad de material orgánico en
yardas cúbicas o toneladas.

(Título 14, Capítulo 12, Artículo 3, Sección 18984.9)

Si se transporta a una instalación sin
báscula, el transportista por cuenta
propia no está obligado a registrar el
peso del material, pero debe
mantener un registro de la entidad
que recibió los desechos orgánicos.
Presente los registros al Departamento
de Construcción de su jurisdicción
anualmente.

Residuos orgánicos

Del Hogar & Reciclables Bultosos

Basura / Desechos / Vertedero

Escombros de Construcción y
Demolición

Comida
Servilletas or papel sucio con comida
Materiales de jardinería / residuos
verdes
Nota: todos los orgánicos deben
separarse de los residuos no orgánicos.
¡Es la ley!

Reciclables en la acera (papel, botellas, y
latas, etc.) (SOLO MRRC)

Electrodomésticos
Colchones  y muebles (SOLO MRRC)
Alfombras y relleno de alfombra
Llantas (SOLO MRRC)
Artículos electrónicos

Basura doméstica en bolsas o suelta
Madera pintada o barnizada
Colchones y muebles 

      (Vertedero de Redwood)

Tablaroca
Yeso
Azulejo
Estucco

Concreto
Asfalto
Ladrillo
Tierra / Piedra

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

~ 

~ 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 45



Wood - Clean
Wood - Pallets
Wood - Treated/Hazardous*
Cardboard

Concrete
Asphalt - Pavement and Grinding
Masonry 
Brick
Tile
Stone
Porcelain 

Carpet + Padding
Flooring
Ceiling Tiles 
Asphalt - Roofing
Drywall - Clean/Unpainted
Drywall - Demo + Painted

Dirt
Sand
Green Waste / Yard Waste
Gravel / Rock
Landscape Debris

Rebar
Scrap Metal
Appliances

Material Recovery & Recycling List
Building Projects

For more information and for an updated list of certified C&D recycling
facilities, visit zerowastemarin.org/construction-demolition

A quick reference guide on what materials should be recycled or reused
during a building renovation and/or deconstruction.

Material Drop-Off Options
Mixed C&D Processing Facilites - Accept materials for re-
processing (e.g. grinding for use as gravel). California state
law requires facilities to achieve a 65% recycling rate;
confirm that you are dropping off at a facility that meets
these standards.

Reuse Facilities - Accept materials in good condition for use
as-is in other building projects (e.g. re-installing tile or
cabinetry). Confirm with each site what they will accept and
any standards for donation before drop-off.

Marin Resource Recovery Facility - San Rafael 
Windsor Material Recovery Facility - Windsor
Bee Green Recycling & Supply - Oakland
Davis Street Transfer Station - San Leandro
Certified Blue Recycling - San Leandro

Building Resources - San Francisco
Heritage Salvage - South Petaluma
ReStore - Santa Rosa
Green Lynx - Santa Rosa
Urban Ore - Berkeley
The Reuse People - Oakland

Fluorescent & LED Lightbulbs
Asbestos 
Ballasts
Paint 
Smoke Detectors 

MetalsWood & Fiber

Aggregates/Masonry

Flooring & Roofing

Soil & Landscaping 

Hazardous Waste*

*California State Law requires correct handling of household
hazardous waste (HHW). HHW must be dropped off at a permitted
HHW facility. In Marin, these facilities exist in San Rafael & Novato.

 *Treated Wood Waste (TWW) has the potential to be a hazardous
waste if it contains elevated levels of certain chemicals. For more

information and to find a facility, please visit twwdisposal.org.

46



Madera & Fibra
Madera - Limpia
Madera - Tarimas (palets)
Wood - Tratada/peligrosa*
Cartón

Agregados/Albañilería
Concreto
Albañilería
Asfalto - Pavimento y Pulido
Ladrillo
Azulejo
Piedra
Porcelana 

Pisos & Techos
Alfombra + Acolchado
Pisos
Baldosas de Techo
Asfalto - Techado
Tablaroca - Limpia/Sin Pintar
Tablaroca - Demolición + Pintada

Tierra
Arena
Residuos verdes / Residuos del jardín
Escombros de jardinería
Grava / Rocas

Tierra & Jardinería

Varilla de acero
Chatarra de metal
Electrodomésticos

Metales

LISTA DE RECUPERACIÓN Y
RECICLAJE DE MATERIALES

Para obtener más información y una lista actualizada de instalaciones de
reciclaje de C&D certificadas, visite zerowastemarin.org/construction-demolition 

Una guía de referencia rápida sobre qué materiales deben reciclar o
reutilizar durante una renovación y/o demolición de un edificio

Opciones de entrega de materiales
Instalaciones de procesamiento de residuos mixtos C&D:
aceptan materiales para reprocesamiento (por ejemplo,
triturarlos para usarlos como grava). La ley estatal de California
requiere que las instalaciones alcancen una tasa de reciclaje
del 65%; confirme que está entregando los materiales en una
instalación que cumple con estos estándares.

Instalaciones de reutilización: Aceptar materiales en buen
estado para su uso tal cual en otros proyectos de
construcción (por ejemplo, reinstalar azulejos o muebles de
cocina). Confirme con cada sitio qué aceptarán y cualquier
norma para la donación antes de la entrega.

Marin Resource Recovery Facility - San Rafael 
Windsor Material Recovery Facility - Windsor
Bee Green Recycling & Supply - Oakland
Davis Street Transfer Station - San Leandro
Certified Blue Recycling - San Leandro

Building Resources - San Francisco
Heritage Salvage - South Petaluma
ReStore - Santa Rosa
Green Lynx - Santa Rosa
Urban Ore - Berkeley
The Reuse People - Oakland

Bombillas fluorescentes y LED
Asbesto
Balastos
Pintura
Detectores de humo

Residuos Peligrosos*

*La ley estatal de California requiere el manejo correcto de los residuos
peligrosos del hogar. Los residuos peligrosos deben entregarse en una

instalación autorizada de HHW; en el condado de Marin, estas
instalaciones se encuentran en San Rafael y Novato.

 *Los residuos de madera tratada (Treated Wood Waste, TWW)
pueden considerarse residuos peligrosos si contienen niveles elevados

de ciertos productos químicos. Para obtener más información y
encontrar una instalación, visite twwdisposal.org.

Proyectos de Construcción

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

47



What Are PCB’s & Why Should I
Care?

Where Are PCBs Found?

What To Do With PCBs?

Zero Waste Marin is the governmental Joint Powers Authority representing Marin’s 11 cities and
towns and the County on waste reduction and management. Learn more at

www.zerowastemarin.org.

Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) are toxic,
regulated chemicals found in many building
materials from before the 1980's. They were
once used in electrical equipment, oils, and
building materials because they don’t burn
easily and are good insulators.

They are harmful to human health and the
environment. Improper disposal is a violation of
Federal and State laws and could result in
major f ines.

Fluorescent light ballasts 
Caulking & Sealants (around windows, expansion
joints, masonry)
Adhesives & Mastics (under floor tiles sheet
flooring)
Paints & Coatings
Electrical equipment (transformers, capacitors)
Hydraulic oils

If your building was built or renovated before 1980,
assume PCBs are present. 

Step 1: Suspect & Test:
Do not disturb suspected materials
Hire a qualified environmental consultant for testing before deconstruction 
DIY/Contractor Tip: if in doubt, treat as hazardous. 

Step 2: Plan & Remove Safely
PCB waste requires special handling and disposal
Use trained workers with proper protective equipment (PPE)
Isolate and contain materials to prevent spread

Step 3: Dispose Legally and Properly
You cannot throw PCB Waste in regular dumpster or landfills.
It must go to a Household Hazardous Waste Facility. To check for drop-off locations, scan the QR
code or visit: https://zerowastemarin.org/hhw/

A Guide to Handling Polychlorinated
Biphenyls (PCBs) During

Deconstruction

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
0 

0 

0 

• 
0 

0 

0 

• 
0 

0 

Energy Savings EL~~!;! ~~!:T 
ES-l-CFQ-1 B-120-O PRE-HEAT (RAPID START) 

• 

HIGH POWER FACTOR 
SCHAUMBURG , IL. 60173 • INSTALLINACCOROANCEwm-1 

(847) 925·11400 NATIOHAl,,ANDLOCALEU:CTRICALCODES 
\ MANUFACTURED IN USA DISCONNECT P0WER BEFORE 

SERVICING "' 

1 LAMP 18W COMPACT PATENTS PENDIMG U.S. PAT. 5,'40,475 
QUAD ) 20Y 50/60Hz u .S.PAT.5,500,57& 

TYPE 1 OIJTOOOA 

MAX. CURRENT: .19 AMP USE1UWGSOLIDCOPPERWJRE 
STRIPPED TO 318"' 

INHERENT THERMAL PROTECTION 
BALLAST A SEMI-CONDUCTEURS 
PROTECTION THERMJQUES INTEGREE 

fii:'I LISTED~ 
\.el 8M12 ~• CLASS P 

BALLAST 

NO PCB'S BLUE 

THIS MODEL IS ALSO DESIGNED TO OPERATE THE FOLLOWING LAMPS· 
21W 2D &. 18W HEX • 

, ... 

■ 

48



¿Qué son los PCB y por qué
debería importarme?

¿Dónde se encuentran los PCB?

¿Qué hacer con los PCB?

Zero Waste Marin es la Autoridad de Poderes Conjuntos gubernamental que representa a las 11
ciudades y municipios de Marin y al Condado en la reducción y gestión de residuos. Obtén más

información en www.zerowastemarin.org.

Los bifenilos policlorados (PCB) son productos
químicos tóxicos y regulados que se encuentran
en muchos materiales de construcción anteriores
a la década de 1980. Se utilizaban en equipos
eléctricos, aceites y materiales de construcción
porque no se queman fácilmente y son buenos
aislantes.

Son dañinos para la salud humana y el medio
ambiente. El descarte incorrecto viola de las leyes
federales y estatales y podría resultar en multas
significativas.

Balastos de luces fluorescente
Selladores y masillas (alrededor de ventanas,
juntas de expansión, mampostería)
Adhesivos y pegamentos (debajo de mosaicos
de piso y pisos lamindaos)
Pinturas y recubrimientos
Equipo eléctrico (transformadores, capacitores)
Aceites hidráulicos

Si su edificio fue construido o renovado antes de
1980, asuma que hay PCBs presentes.

Paso 1: Sospechar y Evaluar:
No manipule los materiales sospechosos.
Contrate a un consultor ambiental calificado para verificar antes de la deconstrucción.
Consejo para bricolaje/contratistas: si tiene dudas, trátelo como si es material peligroso. 

Paso 2: Planificar y Retirar de Forma Segura
Los residuos de PCB requieren manejo y eliminación especiales
Use trabajadores entrenados y que tengan equipo de protección personal (EPP) adecuado
Aisle y contenga los materiales para prevenir su propagación

Paso 3: Desechar legal y adecuadamente
No se puede tirar los residuos de PCB en el basurero común ni en vertederos.
Deben ir a un Centro de Residuos Peligrosos del Hogar. Para verificar los lugares de entrega, escanee
el código QR o visite: https://zerowastemarin.org/hhw/

Una Guía para el Manejo de Bifenilos
Policlorados (PCB) Durante la

Deconstrucción

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 
0 

0 

0 

• 
0 

0 

0 

• 
0 

0 

Energy Savings EL~~!;! ~~!:T 
ES-l-CFQ-1 B-120-O PRE-HEAT (RAPID START) 

• 

HIGH POWER FACTOR 
SCHAUMBURG , IL. 60173 • INSTALLINACCOROANCEwm-1 

(847) 925·11400 NATIOHAl,,ANDLOCALEU:CTRICALCODES 
\ MANUFACTURED IN USA DISCONNECT P0WER BEFORE 

SERVICING "' 

1 LAMP 18W COMPACT PATENTS PENDIMG U.S. PAT. 5,'40,475 
QUAD ) 20Y 50/60Hz u .S.PAT.5,500,57& 

TYPE 1 OIJTOOOA 

MAX. CURRENT: .19 AMP USE1UWGSOLIDCOPPERWJRE 
STRIPPED TO 318"' 

INHERENT THERMAL PROTECTION 
BALLAST A SEMI-CONDUCTEURS 
PROTECTION THERMJQUES INTEGREE 

fii:'I LISTED~ 
\.el 8M12 ~• CLASS P 

BALLAST 

NO PCB'S BLUE 

THIS MODEL IS ALSO DESIGNED TO OPERATE THE FOLLOWING LAMPS· 
21W 2D &. 18W HEX • 

, ... 

I!] ■ ■ 

49



REBUILDING
BETTER 
Residential 

Deconstruction 
in Marin County

HOW HOMEOWNERS
CAN GET STARTED 

Review 
With 
Builder

Ask your contractor/
builder about 
deconstruction instead 
of demolition.

01

Contact 
Reuse
Non-Profit

Contact a reuse 
organization for 
recommended 
deconstruction firms

02

Get County 
Guidance

Check County 
permitting guidance 
on deconstruction and 
waste diversion.

03

Work with 
Decon Team

Select deconstruction 
firm and complete 
work.

04

Appraiser
on Tax
Valuation

Work with a 
professional appraiser 
to document materials 
for tax deduction. 

05

Zero Waste Marin
zerowastemarin.org/construction-demolition

Marin County Building & Safety Division
marincounty.org

GreenLynx
greenlynx.net

Learn More

Environment
Reduces landfill waste, conserves 
resources, and lowers embodied 
carbon.

Economic
Reuse supports local jobs in 
material recovery, resale, and 
construction.

Community Impact
Donated materials help affordable 
housing projects and nonprofits.

Homeowner Incentives
Federal tax deductions are available 
for donated materials.

WHY THIS MATTERS
Benefits, Impacts & Incentives

Deconstruction offers big benefits for Marin—
protecting the environment, supporting local 
jobs, and giving usable materials back to our 
community.

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

ZER0 
WASTE 
MARIN 

50



Deconstruction projects 
can range in scale from an 

entire home renovation
to a kitchen remodel. 

In either case, 
deconstruction diverts 

materials from our landfills 
and puts them back into 

circulation for new projects. 

Project Cost Comparison
The project’s deconstruction costs were 
offset by tax deductions for donated 
materials and lower disposal fees, keeping 
total expenses comparable to demolition 
while also helping the environment.

So glad we did this 
and wish we had 
known earlier!
Tiburon Resident“ ”

	■ Appliances
	■ Cabinetry & woodwork
	■ Interior doors, jambs & hardware
	■ Lighting & electrical fixtures
	■ Plumbing fixtures

Process & Partners
The homeowners decided to work with 
GreenLynx, a certified deconstruction 
contractor, who then worked collaboratively 
with the general contractor hired for the 
home project. GreenLynx completed an 
inventory of the material and provided it to a 
certified appraiser. The appraiser then worked 
with the homeowners to provide a valuation 
of the material, which was used to fill out the 
appropriate IRS documentation for a donation 
which was greater than $40,000. 

Note: ZWM does not provide tax advice and 
is providing this only as an example. Consult 
your tax professional. 

Recovered materials from this project 
included:

Tiburon homeowners were doing a major 
remodel of their house that was built in 1991. 
The materials that were set to be removed 
from the home as part of the remodel 
appeared to range from good to excellent 
condition, which led the homeowners to 
consider that they still might be useful in 
another home. 

LOCAL EXAMPLE
Tiburon Kitchen, Bathroom, & 
Hardwood Floors Get a Second Life

What Is Deconstruction?
Deconstruction is the process of carefully 
taking apart a building to salvage materials 
with the intent to put them back into 
circulation for use in another project. This is 
different from demolition, where the goal 
is to take down a building as quickly as 
possible without salvaging material.

Common examples of building materials 
that could be salvaged through 
deconstruction include:

	■ Appliances 
	■ Lumber
	■ Cabinets
	■ Flooring

	■ Windows

DECONSTRUCTION
Cut Construction & Demolition 
Waste, Boost Reuse
Construction and Demolition (C&D) projects 
are large generators of waste. A 2024 study 
done by Zero Waste Marin found that 
over 30% of self-hauled waste consists of 
construction and demolition debris. 

Marin’s 
Self-Hauled 

Waste

30%
C&D

Debris
70%

Other

With self-hauled waste 
accounting for 50% of 
Marin’s waste stream, 
it’s important to 
increase C&D diversion. 
Deconstruction is a 
solution that gives 
building materials a 
second life.

51



RECONSTRUYENDO  
MEJOR

Desconstrucción
Residencial

en el Condado de Marin

CÓMO LOS PROPIETARIOS 
DE VIVIENDAS PUEDEN 

EMPEZAR

Revisar con el 
contratista 

Pregunta a tu contratista/
constructor sobre la 
deconstrucción en lugar 
de la demolición.

01

Contacta a una 
organización 
de reutilización  

Contacta a una 
organización de 
reutilización como 
para obtener 
recomendaciones de 
empresas de demolición.

02

Obtenga 
orientación 
del Condado

Consulta con la oficina 
de permisos del condado 
sobre la reconstrucción y 
la desviación de residuos.

03

Trabajar con 
una empresa 
de demolición 

Escoge una empresa 
de demolición para 
completar el trabajo.

04

Tasadar en 
valoración 
fiscal 

Trabaje con un tasador 
profesional para 
documentar materiales 
para la deducción de 
impuestos 

05

Zero Waste Marin
zerowastemarin.org/construction-demolition

Marin County Building & Safety Division
marincounty.org

GreenLynx
greenlynx.net

Aprenda más: 

Etorno
Reduce los residuos en los 
vertederos, conserva los recursos y 
disminuye el carbono incorporado. 

Económico
La reutilización apoya empleos 
locales en la recuperación de 
materiales, reventas y construcción. 

Impacto en la comunidad
Los materiales donados ayudan a 
proyectos de vivienda asequible y a 
organizaciones sin fines de lucro.

Incentivos para dueños de 
vivienda
Los materiales donados pueden 
calificar para deducciones de 
impuestos federales.

POR QUÉ ESTO IMPORTA
Beneficios, impactos e incentivos

La  deconstrucción ofrece grandes beneficios 
para Marin protegiendo el medio ambiente, 
apoyando los empleos y devolviendo 
materiales utilizables a nuestra comunidad. 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

ZER0 
WASTE 
MARIN 

52



Los proyectos de
deconstrucción pueden

variar en escala, desde una 
remodelación de una cocina

hasta una renovación completa de 
una vivienda. En cualquiera de los 

dos casos, la deconstrucción desvía 
materiales de nuestros vertederos 
y los vuelve a poner en circulación 

para nuevos proyectos.

Comparación de costos del proyecto
Los costos de la deconstrucción del proyecto se 
compensaron con deducciones fiscales por los 
materiales donados y con tarifas de disposición 
más bajas, lo que mantuvo los gastos totales 
comparables a los de una demolición, al mismo 
tiempo que benefició al medio ambiente

¡Estamos muy 
contentos de haber 
hecho esto y nos 
hubiera gustado 
haberlo sabido antes!
Residente de Tiburón

“ ”
	■ Electrodomésticos

	■ Gabinetes y carpintería

	■ Puertas interiores, marcos y herrajes

	■ Iluminación y accesorios eléctricos

	■ Accesorios de plomería

Proceso y socios
Los dueños decidieron trabajar con GreenLynx, un 
contratista certificado en deconstrucción, quien a 
su vez colaboró estrechamente con el contratista 
general contratado para el proyecto de la vivienda. 
GreenLynx realizó un inventario de los materiales y 
lo entregó a un evaluador certificado. Despues, el 
evaluador trabajó con los dueños para determinar 
el valor de los materiales, el cual se utilizó para 
completar la documentación correspondiente 
del IRS para una donación cuyo valor superó los 
$40,000.
Nota: Zero Waste Marin (ZWM) no proporciona 
evaluación fiscal y presenta este ejemplo 
únicamente para informar. Consulte con un 
profesional de impuestos.
Los materiales recuperados de este proyecto 
incluyeron:

Los dueños de una vivienda en Tiburón estaban 
remodelando su casa, construida en 1991. Los 
materiales que se iban a retirar como parte 
de la remodelación parecían estar en buenas 
condiciones, lo que llevó a los dueños a considerar 
que aún podrían ser útiles en otra vivienda.

EJEMPLO LOCAL
La cocina, el baño y los suelos de 
madera de una vivienda en la ciudad 
de Tiburon reciben una segunda vida.

¿Qué es la deconstrucción?
La deconstrucción es el proceso de remover 
cuidadosamente partes de un edificio para 
recuperar materiales con el propósito de volver 
a ponerlos en circulación y utilizarlos en otro 
proyecto. Esto es diferente de la demolición, cuyo 
objetivo es derribar un edificio lo más rápido 
posible, sin recuperar materiales.
Algunos ejemplos comunes de materiales de 
construcción que pueden recuperarse mediante 
la deconstrucción incluyen:

	■ Electrodomésticos

	■ Madera

	■ Gabinetes

	■ Pisos

	■ Ventanas

DECONSTRUCTION
Reduzca los Residuos de Construcción 
& Demolición, Aumenta la práctica de 
Reutilización 
Los proyectos de Construcción y Demolición 
(C&D) generan grandes cantidades de residuos. 
Un estudio de 2024 realizado por Zero Waste 
Marin encontró que más del 30% de los 
residuos que los residentes del condado de 
Marin transportan por su cuenta consisten en 
escombros de construcción y demolición. 

Residuos que los 
residentes de Marin 
transportan por su 

cuenta

30%
Escombros 

de C&D  
70%

Otros

Dado que los residuos auto-
transportados representan 
el 50% del flujo de residuos 
del condado de Marin, es 
importante aumentar la 
desviación de residuos de 
Construcción y Demolición 
(C&D). La deconstrucción 
es una solución que le da 
una segunda vida a los 
materiales de construcción.

53



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 1 of 2 

 
STAFF REPORT – ITEM 8 
TO  JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Jessica Ruiz, Senior Program Coordinator 

SUBJECT  Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program Enhancement Project 

DATE  February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

As part of the Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Enhancement Project, Zero Waste Marin 
(ZWM) continues to prioritize public education, outreach, and program improvements that 
increase participation in safe disposal programs and address emerging waste streams.  

Marin Flare Collection Event 

On November 9, 2025, ZWM hosted the annual Marin Marine Flare Collection Event. 
Outreach efforts included targeted distribution of flyers within boating communities and 
promotion via ZWM’s website and Instagram. The event resulted in:  

• 78 participating residents and the  
• 1,678 marine flares safely collected.  

Feedback from members of the boating community was overwhelmingly positive, with 
participants expressing strong support for continuing this safe disposal opportunity. The 
Collection event addressed critical safety and environmental need by diverting hazardous 
marine flares from improper disposal pathways. 

HHW enhancement funds were used to record the event and to develop two educational 
videos:  

• A Marine Flare Disposal Guide titled From Lifesaver to Liability: Your Essential Guide 
to Safe Disposal,  

• A Community Testimonial Video titled Annual Marine Flare Event Testimonials.  

Both videos are currently in post-production and are not yet finalized for public distribution. 

Countywide Battery Collection Enhancements 

ZWM is advancing improvements to the Countywide battery collection program to improve 
clarity, consistency, and public participation. Since the last Board update November 20, 2025, 
staff have distributed a survey to all Marin County battery collection sites, including fire 
stations, retailers, and local agencies. 45 existing collection site were surveyed,26 sites 
expressed interest in hosting an improved battery collection container.  

  

54

https://zerowastemarin.org/
https://vimeo.com/1158647895/5b2c7ed72b
https://vimeo.com/1158647895/5b2c7ed72b
https://vimeo.com/1158647589/9e3ff9ed73


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 2 of 2 

 
The proposed container will:  

 
• Provide clear, standardized disposal instructions for the public directly on the 

container 
• Improve proper battery separation  
• Reduce contamination,  
• Be supported by newly developed guidance materials for participating sites.  

These enhancements are designed to increase safe battery recovery while reducing fire risk 
and contamination within the waste stream. 

Vape Pen Waste Study 

Staff have defined the scope of a Vape Pen Waste Study examining Marin County’s current 
collection and management system. The study will: 

• Evaluate environmental and health impacts,  
• Review regulatory frameworks,  
• Identify disposal challenges,  
• Assess fiscal impacts  
• Conduct stakeholder analysis 
• Explore alternative management solutions.  
 

Findings will inform future program and policy recommendations. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
Receive oral report. Information only. 

55

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 1 of 2 

 
STAFF REPORT – ITEM 9 
TO  JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Meilin Tsao, Waste Management Specialist 

SUBJECT  Legislative Update  

DATE  February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recent state regulatory and legislative activity continue to affect solid waste, recycling, and 
product stewardship programs. This update summarizes key developments related to Senate 
Bill 54 and other legislation currently being monitored. 
 
Regulations: 
Senate Bill 54: Plastic Pollution Prevention and Packaging Producer Responsibility Act  
requires that by 2032 all plastic food service ware and packaging sold in California be 
recyclable, with at least 65% of that material recycled. The law required CalRecycle to adopt 
regulations by January 1, 2025.  
During the initial rulemaking process, CalRecycle received over 2000 public comments and 
conducted three separate public comment periods to revise the draft regulatory text. The 
Governor did not sign the final regulatory package submitted by CalRecyle, requiring the 
agency to restart the rulemaking process. In Fall 2025, CalRecycle released an updated 
regulatory package, received public comments, and submitted a final version to the Office of 
Administrative Law (OAL). In January 2026, CalRecycle pulled their submission from OAL 
and on January 29, opened a new 15-day public comment period for the revised draft 
regulatory text.  
 
Zero Waste Marin (ZWM) continues to participate in industry advocacy and education groups 
to stay informed on the status of the draft regulations. Staff continue to advocate for: 

• Clear definitions of what constitutes “covered material” under the law. 
• Alignment with the Legislature’s intent in passing SB54, which is to shift the burden of 

costs to collect, process, and recycle materials from local jurisdictions to the 
producers of those materials.  

 
Proposed Legislation: 
The 2026 California Legislative session began on January 5, 2026. Legislators had until 
February 20, 2026, to introduce new bills. This is the second year of the two-year legislative 
cycle; some bills have been carried over from 2025, while others were newly introduced.  
 
Among others, ZWM is closely monitoring the following bills: 

- AB 762 – would ban disposable vape pens containing nicotine. 
- AB 1812 – would require CalRecycle to adopt regulations for determining labeling of 

compostable products.  
 

56

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

- SB 501 – would expand battery formats and types covered under the Battery 
Recycling Act of 2022 and require the stewardship plans to describe how additional 
collection sites will be provided. 

- SB 758 and SB 936 – would ban the sale of nitrous oxide (laughing gas) cylinders that 
are specifically marketed for recreational inhalation.  

 
Additional bills were introduced after this staff report was finalized; staff will provide a 
summary of those items orally.  
 
ZWM added support to a coalition letter organized by StopWaste urging the Legislature to 
allocate $29 million annually for the next five years to the SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant 
Program and the Edible Food Recovery Grant Program.  
 
RECOMMENDATION  
Receive oral report. Information only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

57

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

Page 1 of 3 

STAFF REPORT – ITEM 10 
TO JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Casey Fritz, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT Local Task Force (LTF) Recommendation 

DATE February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

At the  Local Task Force (LTF) meeting September 11, 2026, requested to receive updates 
on the status of the potential expansion of Redwood Landfill.  To that end, ZWM staff invited 
two guest speakers to join LTF meetings to share information: 

• November 2025: Greg Pirie and Tara Erfani from County of Marin Environmental
Health Services (EHS); EHS approves waste facility permits in Marin

• January 2026: Jamie Harris, Scott Tignac, Bill Avery and Jeffrey Ziegenbein from
Waste Management, the private company that owns and operates the Redwood
Landfill in Novato

Following these presentations, the LTF Infrastructure & End Markets (I&EM) Subcommittee 
submitted a formal recommendation to the JPA Board titled Long-Range Landfill Planning 
Prioritization in Marin County. The LTF recommends that the JPA Board: 

• Prioritize long-range landfill planning, including expansion of the existing site and
exploration of alternative sites;

• Direct Zero Waste Marin to coordinate with relevant Marin County departments;
• Establish landfill planning as a regular item on JPA Board agendas;
• Provide regular updates to the LTF, including updated timelines for remaining landfill

capacity.

A multi-year timeline for prioritization, plan development and implementation was outlined.  
The Executive Director identifed specific next steps to operationalize the LTF 
recommendations through fiscal year 2027 including: 

• Coordinating presentations and permit updates from Redwood Landfill;
• Establishing recurring coordination meetings with EHS regarding permit status;
• Reviewing Integrated Waste Management Plan requirements under AB 939;
• Providing regular updates to both the JPA Board and LTF;
• Exploring issuance of an RFP for a Countywide Materials Flow Study

These actions are intended to ensure proactive planning, regulatory coordination, and data-
informed decision-making regarding long-term landfill capacity in Marin County. 

FISCAL IMPACT  
Negligible, apart from staff time. 

58

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

Page 2 of 3 

EQUITY IMPACT  
The LTF stressed equity concerns if landfill capacity is not properly managed, citing the 
possibility for rates to increase if waste needs to be hauled elsewhere. This would 
disproportionately affect low-income ratepayers. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt a motion to accept the Local Task Force recommendation titled Long-Range Landfill 
Planning Prioritization in Marin County; and Direct Zero Waste Marin staff to implement the 
Executive Director’s recommended next steps, including coordination with Redwood Landfill 
and Environmental Health Services, regular permit status updates, review of AB 939 planning 
requirements, and exploration of a Countywide Materials Flow Study; and Establish landfill 
capacity planning as a standing item for periodic updates to the JPA Board and the Local 
Task Force. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Local Task Force Recommendation: Long-Range Landfill Planning Prioritization in

Marin County

59

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

Page 3 of 3 

 
 

 

 

 

Board Chair:  Please confirm the vote on this item by reading the following items out loud 
after the vote. 

Motion (First) Second 

Ayes  

Noes 

Abstentions 

Absent 

60

https://zerowastemarin.org/


Local Task Force Recommendation to Zero Waste 
Marin JPA Board 

Recommendation Title: Long-Range Landfill Planning Prioritization in Marin County 

Recommending Subcommittee: Infrastructure & End Markets (I&EM) 

Prepared By: Kevin McElroy, edited by I&EM Subcommittee members 

Description of Recommended Action or Program: 
At our November 2025 LTF meeting we listened to members of the Marin County 
Environmental Health Department and representatives from Waste Management talk about 
landfill capacity in Marin County, and plans for expansion. Members of our subcommittee are 
concerned this matter isn't getting the attention it deserves from Zero Waste Marin staff and 
board members. Subcommittee members stressed that past landfill expansion efforts have 
taken many years to complete, requiring coordination across multiple local and state 
agencies. 

At our I&EM subcommittee meetings in November and December 2025, we decided to make 
a formal recommendation to the Zero Waste Marin JPA Board to: 

● prioritize long-range landfill planning, both the expansion of the existing site and
exploration of alternate sites,

● request Zero Waste Marin work closely with other relevant Marin County
departments to address landfill planning,

● request a regular item on JPA board meeting agendas to address landfill planning,
● request regular landfill planning updates from Zero Waste Marin staff to the LTF,

including an updated timeline for current landfill capacity.

Additional Details: 
Proposed Timeline of Actions: 

2026: JPA Board prioritizes landfill expansion, works with Marin County agencies and 
Redwood Landfill staff to explore landfill expansion possibilities, provides bi-monthly updates 
to LTF. 

2027: JPA Board updates their landfill expansion plan for Marin County, continues to provide 
bi-monthly updates to LTF. 

2028-2035: JPA Board works with relevant local and state agencies to implement the updated 
landfill expansion plan. 

61



Evaluation of Equity Impact of Proposed Action or Program: 

Subcommittee members are concerned that as landfill capacity is reduced without an updated 
expansion plan, refuse rates will continue to rise, disproportionately affecting lower-income 
Marin County residents. If additional landfill capacity is not secured, refuse hauling rates may 
continue to rise as landfill sites outside our county must be utilized. The subcommittee asks 
the JPA Board to prioritize this matter to keep costs down. 

Estimated Fiscal Impact of Proposed Action or Program: 

Staff time 

Comments by Zero Waste Marin Staff: 

Recommendation by Zero Waste Marin Executive Director: 
Recommended next steps 
for FY26 and FY27.

1. Request a presentation from Redwood Landfill (RL) on the proposed
permit expansion for January LTF Meeting.

2. Set up meetings with County of Marin Environmental Health
Services(EHS) to collaborate on the expansion request.

3. Set up meeting with RL and EHS to discuss the expansion proposal
and next steps.

4. Set up monthly meetings with EHS for updates on expansion permit
progress.

5. Review Integrated Waste Management Plan requirements for the
reporting requirements required by the JPA per AB939.
6. Provide regular updates to the JPA Board and the LTF.
7. Explore an RFP for a Countywide Materials Flow study.

62



MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

 
Page 1 of 5 

 
STAFF REPORT – ITEM 11 
TO  JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director 

SUBJECT  SB 1383 Compliance Update 

DATE  February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Zero Waste Marin (ZWM) continues to implement delegated SB 1383 responsibilities on 
behalf of member jurisdictions pursuant to individual Letters of Agreement (LOAs). These 
agreements authorize ZWM to conduct specified technical assistance, reporting, procurement 
coordination, edible food recovery program activities, and enforcement support, while 
member jurisdictions retain ultimate compliance responsibility and penalty authority under 
state law. 
 
This report provides a status update on LOA implementation activities, data management 
improvements, inspection efforts, and enforcement actions. 
 
Overall Implementation Status (As of February 2026) 
1. Technical Assistance & Reporting: 

a. Education and Outreach 
ZWM maintains and updates SB 1383 compliance information on its website in 
English and Spanish on the SB 1383 webpage (https://zerowastemarin.org/sb-
1383-short-lived-climate-pollutants/), which includes the Business Compliance 
Checklist. ZWM directly mails information to all residents in Marin County annually; 
the first letter was sent to all residential addresses in 2024, and a subsequent 
postcard was mailed in 2025. ZWM staff are currently working on the mailing of the 
2026 postcard to all residential addresses.  
 
Additional outreach methods have included: 
• Social media posts on Instagram 
• Regular newsletter templates to all jurisdictions 
• Tabling materials  
• Business Compliance Checklist & MFD Compliance Checklist 
 
Outreach includes: 
• Generator requirements for organics separation 
• Organic waste prevention and methane reduction information 
• Edible food donation program requirements 
• Self-hauler requirements 
• Lists of haulers, facilities, and food recovery organizations 

 

63

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

Page 2 of 5 

Staff continue to coordinate with haulers and jurisdictions to ensure messaging 
consistency and regulatory alignment. 

b. Annual Reporting
ZWM submitted the required CalRecycle Electronic Annual Report for the previous
reporting cycle on schedule (August 2025). The report was prepared using verified
data directly from haulers and jurisdictions and was reviewed and approved by
CalRecycle November 25, 2025.

SMART 1383 Data Reconciliation Update
During the transition to the SMART 1383 compliance platform which began
Octobe4 2024, staff identified inconsistencies between historical waiver records
and hauler-reported data. While waiver issuance and approval remain the
responsibility of individual jurisdictions under the LOA, ZWM assumed coordination
to decrease the administrative burden of waiver data entry into SMART 1383 and
coordination with haulers as a courtesy and to support reporting consistency.

The SMART platform requires more detailed documentation than legacy systems,
which has increased the time required for data alignment. Staff are:
• Working directly with haulers to reconcile waiver records
• Reviewing documentation for accuracy and completeness
• Aligning historical data to current reporting standards

Update on AB 1826 and SB 1383 waivers granted to generators: 
• Total waivers in system: 1706, as of 2/19
• Waivers Imported from Recyclist: 1250
• Time per waiver review: 15-60 minutes. Waivers are reviewed daily.
• Inherited waivers that need review: 1250

Staff intend to evaluate historical waiver records for consistency over time; 
however, this review will require significant staff resources due to record volume 
and potential site verification needs. 

2. RECOVERED ORGANIC WASTE PRODUCT PROCUREMENT (ROWP)
ZWM continues to coordinate procurement support efforts on behalf of member
jurisdictions to assist in meeting SB 1383 procurement targets of ROWP.  Additionally, AB
2346 (2024) gave jurisdictions the ability to submit a newly calculated ROWP target based
on the results of a locally conducted Waste Characterization Study (WCS). ZWM used the
results of the FY25 WCS to submit a new target to CalRecycle, resulting in a 49%
decrease in our target. ZWM’s adjusted procurement target effective calendar year 2025
is 10,104 tons.

Annual compliance to date:
• In 2023, 4,312 tons were procured
• In 2024, 13,195 tons were procured

64

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

Page 3 of 5 

• In 2025, 13,446 tons were procured

3. EDIBLE FOOD RECOVERY PROGRAM
ZWM continues to coordinate countywide implementation of SB 1383 edible food recovery
requirements. Education and corrective guidance remain the primary focus. Enforcement
escalation occurs only when compliance is not achieved following outreach and
inspection.

Generator Identification and Outreach
Staff maintain and update the Tier 1 and Tier 2 commercial edible food generator lists and
conduct outreach regarding:

• Food recovery agreement requirements
• Recordkeeping requirements
• Capacity verification
• Compliance timelines

Inspections 
Inspection activities focus on verifying compliance with donation agreements, 
documentation requirements, and participation in food recovery programs.  

• Tier 1 generators identified: 99 generators
• Tier 1 inspections conducted: 35
• Tier 2 generators identified: 40 generators
• Tier 2 inspections conducted: 1

4. MONITORING & ENFORCEMENT
Under the LOA, ZWM serves as a designated enforcement representative for monitoring
and issuance of Notices of Violation (NOVs). Member jurisdictions retain authority for
penalties and formal enforcement actions.

Commercial generator monitoring occurs through:
• Route reviews and contamination reporting
• Edible food recovery inspections
• Complaint investigations
• Coordination with haulers and jurisdictions

Inspection & Enforcement Strategy: 
Pre-Inspection: 

• Identify businesses through the edible food recovery list, by proactively offering
Technical Assistance in major business areas, and through working with haulers.

• Inspections are scheduled with at least 5 business days’ notice to the business.
The Business Compliance Checklist is shared at this time, as well as links to
learn about SB 1383.

• During the visit, staff provide the Business Compliance Checklist to the business
and review the requirements listed on the Checklist, including:

o Service requirements

65

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

Page 4 of 5 

o Color-coding and labeling
o Staff and customer access to bins
o Proper sorting and contamination monitoring
o Food recovery (if applicable)

Post Inspections: 
• ZWM staff follow up with each site and send a compliance determination for

each SB 1383 requirement; these determinations are either “Compliant”, “In
Progress”, or “Non-Compliant”.

• Staff also indicate next steps to achieve compliance, such as completing a
training with a Food Recovery Organization, conducting a staff training with
ZWM, adding color-coded bins and signage provided by ZWM, etc.

• Generators are given 60 days to begin next steps. If no action or effort has been
demonstrated in that time, ZWM proceed with a formal Warning.

Enforcement Actions 
Enforcement actions may result from a complaint submitted to Zero Waste Marin and the 
subsequent investigation, lists from haulers on generators that do not have compost 
service, in-person inspections, etc. Warning Letters or Notices of Violation clearly outline 
the violation, required corrective action, the due date, and the relevant municipal code for 
the jurisdiction.   

Enforcement continues to emphasize compliance assistance. Escalation is applied only 
when necessary. Jurisdictions retain final authority for penalties pursuant to adopted 
ordinances and state regulations. 

ZWM staff conducted 165 non-inspection educational site visits separately to commercial 
businesses and edible food generators between 2023 and mid 2025 while conducting 
research on best practices for issuing civil penalties.  Originally, Marin County 
Environmental Health or Zero Waste Marin thought they could conduct the inspections 
and Enforcement; however, with their workload, this was determined to be infeasible.   

To increase efficiency, staff complete general SB1383 compliance with edible food 
recovery depending on business type.  Inspections officially began July 1, 2025. During 
these inspections, the staff go through the ZWM Business Compliance Checklist with the 
business and the is with Edible Food Generators. The focus has been on education and 
outreach. Each inspection takes an average of one hour depending on the business size 
and type. Multiple site visits to provide education and training and infrastructure support 
are often needed after the site visit requiring an additional 1-4 hours of staff time.  

As of this report: 
• Initial Warnings Issued August 2024: 116. Note: 115 Warning were issued for

lack of compost service; 1 NOV was issued for non-compliance with food
recovery.

66

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley   Novato   Ross   San Anselmo   San Rafael   Sausalito   Tiburon 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

Page 5 of 5 

• Notices of Violation (NOVs) issued July 2025 at the request of the jurisdictions:
37.
o Note: 36 NOVs were issued for lack of compost service; 1 NOV was issued

for non-compliance with food recovery.
• NOVs resolved: 9.
• NOV’s referred to jurisdictions for further action:

o San Rafael: On September 12, 2025, ZWM informed the City of San Rafael
Sustainability team of the results of the NOVs; 5 accounts became compliant
after NOVs were mailed, 5 accounts had lingering questions due to inability
to deliver letters as addressed, and 11 accounts were referred for citation.

o Novato: On September 12, 2025, ZWM informed Novato Sanitary District that
none of the 12 accounts in Novato that received NOVs had become
compliant and were subsequently referred for citation.

• Complaints to date: 7.
o Resolved 5.
o One complaint was for an entire mall in Southern Marin and will take time to

investigate and another complaint is currently being investigated.

RECOMMENDATION  
Receive update on SB 1383 implementation activities conducted pursuant to the Letters of 
Agreement with member jurisdictions and provide directions to staff, as appropriate. 

67

https://zerowastemarin.org/


MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Belvedere    Corte Madera    County of Marin    Fairfax    Larkspur 
Mill Valley    Novato    Ross   San Anselmo    San Rafael 

Zero Waste Marin, 1600 Los Gamos, Suite 210, San Rafael, CA 94903 
https://zerowastemarin.org/ 

Page 1 of 1 

SUGGESTED AGENDA TOPICS – ITEM 12 
TO JPA Board of Directors 

FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director 

SUBJECT Suggested Agenda Items 

DATE February 26, 2026 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

On August 17, 2023, the Board approved a standing agenda item allocating five minutes for 
Board members to suggest topics for future Zero Waste Marin JPA meetings.  

This item provides an opportunity for Board members to propose agenda topics for Staff 
consideration and helps ensure that Board priorities and information needs are addressed. 

RECOMMENDATION Information Only. 

68

https://zerowastemarin.org/

	Item 1 -  Special Instructions ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	SPECIAL REMOTE PUBLIC INSTRUCTIONS – ITEM 1
	DATE  February 26, 2026
	TIME  1:30 pm – 2:30 pm
	LOCATION  Zoom Online


	Item 2 -  Open Time For Public Comment ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-TBD-2026.pdf
	OPEN TIME FOR PUBLIC COMMENT – ITEM 2
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director
	SUBJECT  Open Time for Public Comment
	DATE  February 26, 2026


	Item 4 - Audit Planning Communication Staff Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	STAFF REPORT – ITEM 4
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director
	SUBJECT  Audit Planning Communication
	DATE  February 26, 2026


	Item 4a ZWM planning communication to those charged with governance.pdf
	Communication
	Your insights may assist us in understanding the Authority and its environment, identifying appropriate sources of audit evidence and providing information about specific transactions or events. We will discuss with you your oversight of the effective...
	We will timely communicate to you any fraud involving senior management and other fraud that causes a material misstatement of the financial statements, instances of noncompliance with laws and regulations that come to our attention (unless they are c...
	Independence
	The Audit Planning Process
	Our audit approach places a strong emphasis on obtaining an understanding of how your business functions. This enables us to identify key audit components and tailor our procedures to the unique aspects of your business. The development of a specific ...
	The Audit Planning Process (continued)
	As part of obtaining an understanding of your business and its environment, we will obtain an understanding of your system of internal control. We will use this understanding to identify risks of material misstatement, which will provide us with a bas...
	The Concept of Materiality in Planning and Executing the Audit
	We apply the concept of materiality in both planning and performing the audit; evaluating the effect of identified misstatements on the audit and the effect of uncorrected misstatements, if any, on the financial statements; and forming the opinion in ...
	Significant Risks of Material Misstatement
	Our Approach to Understanding Your System of Internal Control
	Our audit of the financial statements will include obtaining an understanding of internal control sufficient to plan the audit and determine the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures to be performed. A financial statement audit is not designed...
	Timing of the Audit
	Closing

	Item 5 - Q2 Workplan FY25-26 Report Staff Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	STAFF REPORT – ITEM 5
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director
	SUBJECT  Quarter 2 (Q2) FY2025-2026 Workplan Report
	DATE  February 26, 2026


	Item 5a-  Q2 FY25-26 Work Plan Goals and Objectives Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	Purpose
	8021: Regulatory & Compliance
	8022: Household Hazardous Waste
	8023: Zero Waste Programs

	Item 6 - ED Report Staff Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	STAFF REPORT – ITEM 6
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director
	SUBJECT  Executive Director Update
	DATE  February 26, 2026


	Item 7 - Education and Outreach Update Staff Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	STAFF REPORT – ITEM 7
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Casey Fritz, Senior Planner
	SUBJECT  Education and Outreach Update
	DATE  February 26, 2026


	Item 7a - Education and Outreach Update Staff Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	Attachment 2 ClearStream Event Signage
	Attachment 3 C&D Self-Haul Brochure English
	Attachment 3 C&D Self-Haul Brochure Spanish
	Attachment 4 C&D Short and Simple List Poster
	Attachment 5 PCBs in Deconstruction Poster
	Attachment 6 English ZWM Deconstruction Brochure Dec25
	Attachment 6 SP ZWM Deconstruction Brochure Dec25

	Item 8 - HHW Program Enhancement Project Staff Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	STAFF REPORT – ITEM 8
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Jessica Ruiz, Senior Program Coordinator
	SUBJECT  Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program Enhancement Project
	DATE  February 26, 2026


	Item 9 - Legsislative Update Staff Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	STAFF REPORT – ITEM 9
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Meilin Tsao, Waste Management Specialist
	SUBJECT  Legislative Update
	DATE  February 26, 2026


	Item 10 Local Task Force Recommendation Staff Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting 2-26-2026.pdf
	STAFF REPORT – ITEM 10
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Casey Fritz, Senior Planner
	SUBJECT  Local Task Force (LTF) Recommendation
	DATE  February 26, 2026


	Item 10a  Attach- ZWM LTF I&EM Subcommittee Landfill Expansion Recommendation.pdf
	Local Task Force Recommendation to Zero Waste Marin JPA Board 
	Description of Recommended Action or Program: 
	Additional Details: 
	Comments by Zero Waste Marin Staff: 
	Recommendation by Zero Waste Marin Executive Director: 


	Item 11 - SB 1383 Update Staff Report ZWM JPA Board Meeting  2-26-2026.pdf
	STAFF REPORT – ITEM 11
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director
	SUBJECT  SB 1383 Compliance Update
	DATE  February 26, 2026


	Item 12 - Suggested Agenda Items ZWM JPA Board 2-26-2026.pdf
	SUGGESTED AGENDA TOPICS – ITEM 12
	TO  JPA Board of Directors
	FROM  Kimberly Scheibly, Executive Director
	SUBJECT  Suggested Agenda Items
	DATE  February 26, 2026





